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Mission Statement

1o offer our unit holders the best
possible return by expertly diversifying the
Fund'’s investment portfolio into minimal
risk and high yielding instruments and at

all time to be a good corporate citizen.
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BUILDING RESILIENT COMPANIES

By T. U. Dawood

When I launched 786 Investments Ltd. in 2003, then known as Dawood Capital Management Ltd., from the start, the plan was to build a legacy company:
One to last generations, as others have in our First Dawood Group, as well as to serve the community with top notch money management and personalized
customer service. After a five-year honeymoon period, the global financial crisis of 2008 made clear that intent was meaningless without not just solid
foundations, but built-in business resilience, sustainability checks and balances, as well as ensuring that while obstacles, market distress and unpredictable
disrupters can arise at any moment, at all times, we could safeguard people and assets while maintaining continuous business operations. As a publicly
listed company - the first publicly listed asset management company in Pakistan - we had the added responsibility of protecting and managing
shareholders' interests in the company.

In 2008, when the industry decided to suspend equity funds, we had an immediate massive run of over 90% of our PKR 6.9 billion Dawood Money
Market Fund in redemptions. The SECP immediately suspended redemptions, fearing how could we pay off so many people at once, and decided that
until we could redeem everyone, we could not redeem anyone. As a relatively young company, just 5 years old, we had no experience with such a
crisis, nor could we find solid precedent for what to do, but knew that our clients' money was their money, and they had a
right to it at all times. Our Board had also made the decision that unlike so many of our colleagues in the industry, we did not want to give a haircut
to our investors. We had to be resourceful, think outside the box and come up with a solution. I thought back to an old black
and white movie I loved, "It's a Wonderful Life" (1939) starring Jimmy Stewart. The way that financial institution saved itself was calling upon friends
in the community to be patient and flexible in other ways of claiming their funds. We had some liquidity and we had some term finance certificates
so we called up our bigger investors and asked them if they would take equivalent amounts of the redemption they required as instrument instead. They
graciously agreed. Now that we had proven we could redeem all clients who had filed for redemption, the SECP whose responsibility it is to protect
the investors, added another condition, we had to do all redemptions the same day! With the wonderful support of the business community and our
amazing clients, we were able to fulfill all redemptions, without any haircuts, take all losses ourselves as an asset management company. But then,
what? How do we begin again and how to build this time stronger.

As the 2008 crisis was a crippling one, it was a slow journey upward, and there have been numerous obstacles, disruptors and even technological
changes along with way, but the most amazing thing was how much these war wounds prepared us to be resilient for COVID-19, so that we could
embrace change and stress-test our resilience very mindfully.

So, when I started getting hints of coronavirus incapacitating Italy early 2020 and then slowly many Western countries beginning lockdowns, and seeing
the panic on the faces of many of our retail clients, we started contingency plans, strengthened our back-up office, virtual office drills, and so forth.
The goal was to safeguard our people - our greatest assets - as well as our clients and their monetary assets, while maintaining continuous business
operations. It was also to test and see how efficiently we could operate, given any obstacle, whether a pandemic, terrorist threat (sadly the PSX incident
came a couple of months after) or even financial meltdown. Once the government announced lockdown, it was clear daily wage workers, restaurants,
malls, etc. would lose their income, but that was only the start of an economic decline. One thing we were now experts with at 786 Investments Ltd.
was economic declines. We were determined to be braced and ride the wave of this one, rather than be drowned by it.

Mindful business resilience strategy can mitigate the impacts of a disruption and facilitate your company to continue to function or to return to normal
more quickly, and ideally improve overall performance.

So many people have asked me to share my top 5 tips for building a resilient business, so here goes:
Tip #1: Understand Disruption Inside and Out

Accenture developed a Disruptability Index to help business leaders better understand industry disruption, which positioned 20 industry sectors - and
98 segments within those sectors - against those a measure of an industry's current level of disruption as well as its susceptibility to future disruption.
According to a Harvard Business Review article, "for the former, [they] examined the presence and market penetration of disruptor companies; we
also considered incumbents' financial performance. For the latter, [they] measured incumbents' operational efficiency, commitment to innovation, and
defenses against attack. They then used the median scores as dividing points to highlight four distinct states of disruption: durability, vulnerability,
volatility and viability."
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It's not a question of if our industry will be disrupted, but when and how often! Studying about and mastering disruption is a must these days.
Tip #2: Welcome Disruption

Whether it is a market crisis, a technological development or a pandemic, ultimately disruptions are going to happen so embrace them, be vigilant for
them and welcome them as opportunities for upgrading your model and at all times, putting your customer needs first. I remembered well Shahid
Ghaffar, who was MD of NIT, which had a 10% stake in 786 Investments Ltd., once telling me, "If you put your customers first, everything else will
fall into place." So, we ensured that we wrote to each and every investor prior to any government enforced lockdowns to 1) share COVID-19 health
tips and safety guidelines 2) how safely to interact with us during this period 3) to let them know we were on top of things 4) to inform them that we
cared about them, their health and safety and the protection of their assets. We also shared with them how we were protecting our own team members,
recognizing that purpose-driven, good citizen businesses are a big priority for clients in 2020.

Tip #3: Cut Out The Fat

While many resilience strategies talk about product diversification and spreading risk across products, markets, services, and investments, we've found
a lean, streamlined approach can be more powerful, as you focus your energy and talent in what you do best. Tightening your ship not only reduces
costs, but cuts out a lot of fat. In this age of technology, COVID-19 has taught us how little needs to be done in person and how much more work can
be achieved, if you are not wasting time with commute, tea breaks, and so forth. So, not only are our team meetings on Zoom, but so are our board
meetings, client meetings, audit meetings, discussions with regulators, and so forth. However, cutting out the fat refers to much more than just video
conferencing. Cash flow, HR, communications, product offerings, all must be examined from a lens of adaptability and redundancy.

Tip #4: Gear Your Team for Disruption
It goes without saying that it's not enough for senior management or C-level to be trained in disruption, your entire company should be mentally aware

and prepared. That's why we had virtual office drills in the two weeks prior to lockdown. Disruption is even more significant in Pakistan as we have
such a young population, who are entering the workforce having grown up more connected than any previous generation. Their expectations and
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demands with regard to speed of communication and ease of access to information can be overwhelming to and put a lot of pressure on traditional
enterprises to adopt a more digital culture. For example, if a junior team member had a complaint ten years back, it would go through proper chains
of review. Now, it comes often as a whatsapp group message demanding an immediate response. So, build flexibility, openness and evolution into
your culture and then when external disruptions come, you will also be geared and your team more prepared for such changes, or at least more prepared
than a company with a rigid corporate culture.

Tip #5: Ride the Wave, Rather Than Fight It

Several companies and colleagues in the business community viewed the pandemic and lockdowns as quick, one offs, and were eager to get back to
day to day. We didn't. We remained vigilant, alert and eager to understand what was happen holistically, realizing there was a larger shift taking place,
not only in how business would be done, but in how day to day life would be run. Jahangir Siddiqui once shared with me how one of the keys to his
success was vigilance and quick exits. So, rather than fighting the growing signs of COVID-19 being a game changer, I started observing its impact
on our corporate community, both in terms of clients as well as in terms of team members, regulators, colleagues, et al. We decided to make each
decision one step at a time, being calm and open, prepared for more unexpected, not denying that change was happening. This choice to ride the wave,
rather than fight it, was one of the best decisions we made, as not only did it ensure no hasty mistakes at the time, but it helped protect the mental
health of our team and clients, which is vital to a long-term strategy for any company.

T. U. Dawood is CEO and Founder of 786 Investments Ltd., one of Pakistan's oldest asset management companies, launched in 2003. It is publicly
listed on the Pakistani Stock Exchange. She also sits on the boards of Pakistan State Oil, Pakistan Refinery Ltd. and is an incoming Director of the

Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan.

Note: This article was originally published in the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan 2020 yearbook.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM XXIX)

Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company will be held
on Monday, October 26, 2020, at 08:45, am via zoom video, keeping in mind COVID-19 to transact the following
business:

Ordinary Business

1-

To confirm the Minutes of the 28th Annual General Meeting.

2- To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June
30, 2020 together with Directors and Auditors Reports thereon.

3- To appoint the Auditors and fix their remuneration.

4- Any other Business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

September 28, 2020 Noman Shakir

Karachi Company Secretary

Notes:

1 Book Closure
The share transfer books of 786 Investments Ltd. will remain closed from October 20, 2020, to October
26, 2020 (both days inclusive). The transfers received in order by our share registrar, FD Registrar Services
(Pvt) Ltd situated on the 17th floor, Saima Trade Tower A, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi by the close
of business on October 19, 2020, will be considered in time to attend and vote at the meeting.
In light of the COVID-19 situation, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP"), in
terms of its Circular No.5 dated March 17, 2020, and Circular No. 25 dated August 31, 2020, has advised
companies to modify their usual planning for general meetings for the safety and wellbeing of shareholders
and the public at large with minimal physical interaction. Hence, the proceedings of the meeting will be
carried out through a video-link facility. In this regard, special arrangements have been made for the AGM
which are as under:

a) AGM will be held through Zoom application - a video link facility.

b) Shareholders requested to attend the AGM through Zoom application it is requested to get themselves

registered with FD Registrar Services situated on the 17th floor, Saima Trade Tower A, I.I. Chundrigar
Road, Karachi (Video Conferencing Service Provider) at least 48 hours before the time of AGM at
(info@fdregistrar.com) by providing the following details:

Folio/ AC no Company ShNa“ll1e lodf CNIC number Cell number Email Address
areholder

786 Investments Limited

04
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A video-link for the meeting will be sent to members at their provided email addresses enabling them to attend
the meeting on the given date and time.

The login facility will be opened fifteen (15) minutes before the meeting time to enable the participants to join
the meeting after the identification process. Shareholders will be able to log in and participate in the AGM
proceedings through their devices after completing all the formalities required for the identification and verification
of the shareholders.

¢)

d)

Shareholders are encouraged to participate in the AGM to consolidate their attendance
and participation through proxies.

Appointment of Proxy

A member entitled to attend the meeting may appoint any other member as his/her proxy
to attend the meeting through video-link. A proxy form is enclosed.

A member entitled to attend and vote at Annual General Meeting shall be entitled to appoint another
member, as a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The proxies in order to be effective must be
received to FD Registrar not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting.

Members are requested to notify changes immediately, if any, in their registered addresses to FD Registrar.
For Appointment of Proxy

The shareholders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines:

In case of individuals having physical shareholding or the account holder or sub-account holder and/or
the person whose securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the

CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form accordingly.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC number shall be
mentioned on the form.

Notarized copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with
the proxy form.

In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

Submission of copy of CNIC/NTN (Mandatory):

Individual members who have not yet submitted photocopy of their valid CNIC to the Company/Share
Registrar, are once again requested to send their CNIC (copy) at the earliest directly to FD Registrar
Corporate Entities are requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN). Please also give Folio
Number with the copy of CNIC/NTN details.

Availability of Annual Audited Financial Statements on the Company's website:
In terms of Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan's (SECP) S.R.O. 634 (1)/ 2014, the Annual

Report for the year ended 30 June 2020 will also be placed on 786 Investments Ltd. website
www.786investments.com and is readily accessible to the shareholders.

02
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Transmission of Financial Statements to the Members through e-mail:

As per the directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP") vide
S.R.0.787(1)2014 dated 08 September 2014 and in pursuance of Circular No. 10 dated April 1, 2020,
respectively regarding Regulatory Relief to dilute the impact of Corona Virus (COVID 19) for Corporate
Sector companies are allowed the circulation of Audited Financial Statements along with Notice of Annual
General Meeting to their shareholders through email to those shareholders whose emails addresses are
present in the records of Share Registrar/database of CDC. The shareholders who wish to receive the
Annual Report via email in the future are requested to fill the consent form to FD Registrar.

In case any shareholder who has provided consent to receive Audited Financial Statements and Notice
through email subsequently requests for a hard copy for Audited Financial Statements the same shall be
provided free of cost within seven days of receipt of such request, but due to health and safety concerns
in these COVID-19 times and our sustainable policy to be as paperless and plastic-free as possible, we
request shareholders to view the annual report as pdf.

Deposit of Physical Certificates in CDC Account
As per Section 72 of the Companies Acts, 2017, every AMC shall be required to replace its physical
certificate with book-entry from in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by the

Commission, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of this Act.

The AMC having physical shareholders are encouraged to open the CDC sub-account with any of the
brokers or investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical certificate into scrip less form.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
2020 2019 2018 2017
Rupees In Million

200.0000 200.00 200.00 200.00
149.7375 149.74 149.74 149.74
208.7028 200.38 245.45 270.89
227.8785 219.07 264.07 287.20
22.4283 10.07 8.63 7.65
0.2696 (1.35) 0.04 -
9.5667 12.02 11.50 10.01
2.8357 3.74 0.56 0.67
- - (0.15) 0.57)
4.3370 (39.96) (24.84) 64.81
1.5122 3.25 1.58 9.66
2.8247 (43.21) (26.42) 55.14
13.9379 13.38 16.39 18.09
0.1886 (2.89) (1.76) 3.68

2016

200.00

149.74

210.53

231.65

243

14.07

1.56

(1.73)

(24.86)

0.16

(25.02)

14.06

(1.67)

2015

200.00

149.74

237.40

254.63

4.29

0.50

14.91

0.26

(0.89)

33.52

0.16

33.36

15.86

223
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

During the year, all Directors of 786 Investments Ltd performed their due job with professionalism, demonstrable
skills, and determination to support management turning around the company. I wish to record my appreciation
to the Board Members.

The Company got the approval of SECP with regard to the Merger of 786 Rising Star Fund and First Dawood
Mutual Fund with and into 786 smart Fund through its vide letter having reference No: SCD/AMCW/786IL/153/2019
dated December 02, 2019. The Board of Directors approved the effective date of the merger as on December
20,2019 which has been successfully merged and all the compliances have been met. As of now 786 Investments
Limited managing only one single fund i.e. 786 Smart Fund previously known as Dawood Income Fund which

falls in the category of Islamic Income Fund.

The Company has revisited its strategy, keenly observed, and analyzed the situation of the economy during the
pandemic COVID-(19). During these bad lights on the economy and continuous lockdowns in the city, Karachi.
Company managed to improve the position of the fund with the available resources with the company and turned

it into profits.

On behalf of the Company, I would like to express my gratitude to the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan, the management of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their continued support and cooperation

and all other stakeholders who are contributing in our success.

Shafqat Sultana
Chairperson

Date: September 28, 2020
Karachi
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The Board of Directors of 786 Investments Limited. ("786" or the "Company") is pleased to present the annual
report and the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Principle Business:

786 Investments Ltd is a public listed company incorporated in Pakistan. The Company is registered as NBFC
under the NBFC Rules, 2003. The Company has obtained the license to carry out Asset Management Services
and in process of obtaining the license of Investment Advisory Services and under the NBFC Rules, 2003, and
NBFC Regulation, 2008.

Company Performance Review:

June 30,2019 June 30,2019
............. Rupees...........

Management Fees 9,566,707 12,017,853
Other Operating Income 2,835,672 3,743,568
Gross Revenue 20,045,919 2,939,351
Other operating charges

Administration and Operating Expenses (25,709,479) (31,962,858)
Financial Charges (6,874) (5,220)
Total Expenses (25,716,353) (31,968,078)
Share of Associates' Profit/(Loss) 10,007,405 (10,928,383)
Impairment Loss on Investments - -
(Loss)/Profit Before Taxation 4,336,970 (39,957,110)
(Loss)/Profit After Taxation 2,824,729 (43,207,504)

The Company recorded a Profit of PKR 2.82 million during the period ended June 30, 2020, as compared to a
loss of (PKR (43.20) million FY19. The Company Income which comprised of Management Fees decreased by
PKR 2.45 million representing a 20.39% decreased in Management Fees. But Simultaneously the administrative
and operating expenses decreased by PKR 6.25 million representing a 19.55% decrease in administrative and
operating expenses. Other income also contributed to turning around the company losses into profits. Further
Share of Associates' shows a profit of PKR 10.00 million as compared to the loss of (PKR (10.92) million FY19).

The earnings per share (EPS) of the Company for the period ended June 30, 2020, was PKR 0.19 as compared
to PKR (2.88) per share as of June 30, 2019.

The Board of Directors of the Company has a responsibility to ensure that the internal financial control system
of the company is adequate and is operating effectively.

The Company got approval from the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through its vide
letter having reference No: SCD/AMCW/7861L/153/2019, on dated December 02, 2019, for the merger of three
funds.

The effective date merger was announced by the Board of Directors as of December 20, 2019, and successfully
executed and completed. The Merging Schemes stood merged with and into the surviving scheme 786 Smart Fund
on the basis of swap ratio calculated on the basis of Net Asset Values (NAV) of the Merging and the Surviving

09)
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Schemes at the close of the business day on December 19, 2019 (the day immediately preceding the effective date
of the merger). For one unit of 786 Rising Star Fund (786RSF), 1.256 units of 786 Smart Fund (786SF) were
issued, and for one unit of First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF), 0.2044 units of 786 Smart Fund (786SF) were
issued. Assets and Liabilities of 786 Rising Star Fund (RSF) and First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF) have been
recorded / Merged at the fair value as of the merging date.

As a result of this Merger, an appropriate number of units of 786 Smart Fund (786SF) (based on Swap ratio) were
issued to those eligible persons whose names appeared in the Register of Unitholders of 786 Rising Star Fund
(786RSF) and First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF) as at the close of the business day on December 19, 2019 (the
day immediately preceding the effective date of the merger) without charge of any load by the Management. Upon
the allotment of units of 786 Smart Fund (786SF) to the eligible persons, all units representing their holding in
786 Rising Star Fund (786RSF) and First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF) stood canceled.

All formalities of the merger were done with the consent of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
(CDQ), the Trustee of 786 Rising Star Fund, and First Dawood Mutual Fund, MCB Financial Services Ltd
(MCBFSL), the Trustee of 786 Smart Fund and Al-Hilal Shariah Advisors (Pvt.) Limited our Shariah advisor and
SECP.

The merger effectively facilitated the benefit of economies of scale and turned our losses into profits. As of now,
the return from the Fund is also showing an upward/increasing trend which means an increase in daily Net Asset
Value (NAV).

The Company's focus is to grow Asset Under Managements (AUMs). 786IL manages one fund which categorized
into Islamic Income Fund, which is the surviving fund called 786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund),
having AUMs of PKR 626.50 million as of the year ended June 30, 2020. During the fiscal year, the AUMs
decreased by 4.32%.

Future Plans:

786IL is building a strategy focused on times of COVID-19, and in anticipation of post COVID-19, with a focus
on ease of both operations and customer access to information and our team, during periods of lockdown and with
an emphasis on virtual, safer communications and elimination of paper for reasons of health and safety, as well
as to be a more sustainable, purpose-driven, eco-friendly role model among asset management companies.

Our objective for the year is to grow Asset under Managements (AUM) through an effective virtual, social media
driven sales strategy.

Economic Review:

Pakistan's debt burden used to be already significant, and the post COVID-19 situation has made it nearly impossible
for it to service the massive debt comparable to a number of developing countries. So far, Pakistan has managed
to attain a loan worth USD1.4 bn under the Rapid Financing Instrument. Pakistan Institute of Development
Economics and the World Bank have estimated large increase in poverty rate. Pakistan's economy is predicted
to witness an adverse GDP growth of 0.4% in the current fiscal year as against positive 3.3% in FY'19, particularly
due to the effect of COVID-19 currency devaluation and inflationary pressures were the primary reason for the
negative growth rate. Investment to GDP ratio was 15.4% for third quarter 20 vs 15.6% for the same period last
year. National Savings to GDP was 13.9% for 9m20 compared to 10.8% for the same period last year. The reduction
in the Saving-Investment Gap was possible due to reduction of trade deficit and increase in workers remittances.

The fine increase in agriculture recorded a strong growth of 2.7% which is considerably higher than the 0.6%
achieved in the past year The crop sector experienced a significant growth of 3.0% due to the increase in the

®
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growth of major crops (wheat, rice, maize, sugarcane, cotton) by 2.9% Agricultural credit as at 9m20 was PKR
912 B which is 13.3% higher than same period last year. The industrial and services sectors has been estimated
at -2.6% mainly due to a -8.8% and -7.8% plunge in the mining & quarrying and large-scale manufacturing sectors
respectively. The services sector was also significantly impacted due to the lockdown situation in the country,
especially the Wholesale & Retail Trade and Transport Sectors, which declined by -3.4% and -7.1% respectively.

To stimulate growth, the government has announced a PKR 1.2 trillion fiscal stimulus package and a construction
industry related package which includes tax exemptions, an amnesty scheme and PKR 30 B subsidy.
In FY20, the government approved the first-ever E-Commerce (EC) policy framework. SBP states that Pakistan
can increase its GDP by USD 36 B and create 4 million jobs by 2025 via an increase in the use of digital financial
services alone.

During FY20, the government decided to privatize 33 state owned entities including six public sector enterprises.
During FY20, some CPEC projects achieved their commercial operation date. These include the Hubco & Engro
Coal Projects, as well as substantial portions of road projects namely the Peshawar- Karachi motorway & KKH
Phase-II road. Given the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic, sustaining the focus and pace on CPEC, in its
present state, seems difficult.

Pakistan's current account deficit shrunk to USD 3.3 B in 10m20, as in contrast to USD 11.5 B in the identical
period last year, registering a decline of 71%. This contraction is attributable to a reduction in imports by means
of 17% and will increase in remittances by means of 5.6%. Over the last five years, remittances have grown by
way of a CAGR of approximately 7% providing robust support to current account balance in opposition to trade
deficit. During the period 10m20, remittances grew by means of 5.5% to USD 19 B in contrast to USD 18 B in
10m19. The average CPI for 11m20 was 10.9%, as in contrast to the average inflation of 6.7% at some point of
the identical period last year. IMF forecasts inflation to reduce to 9% in the following year. Pakistan's total revenue
registered a growth of 31% during 9m20, while expenditure increased by 16% resulting in decline in the fiscal
deficit from 5.1% in 9m19 to 4% in 9m20.

Money Market Review:

The average inflation rate in Pakistan stood at approximately 11% for 11m20. The inflation peaked to 14.6% on
January 20 which was an end result of energy tariff adjustments and the adoption of the market-based exchange
rate. A downward trend was determined in inflation after January, whereby, it reduced in size to 8.2% on May
20 registering a drop of 6% in the closing 4 months due to declining oil prices and falling demand due to pandemic.
The rate of decline, however, decreased on May 20 in contrast to prior months as an end result of a spike in prices
of some essential food items offsetting the influence of reduced petroleum product prices. The declining inflation
rate has given room to SBP which has aggressively slashed the policy rate to 8%. The policy price was once kept
on the greater side at 13.25% from July 19 until March 20 to contain inflation.

The depreciation of PKR for the 11m20 towards USD was 3.2% as compared to 21.7% the identical period last
year. On April 20, PKR recorded its historic low of 167.9 towards USD exceptionally reflecting the ongoing
COVID-19 crisis and the reduction in the policy rate.

In secondary markets, T-bill 3 months, 6 months and 12 months yields were down in the range of 60bps to 89bps,
whereas a mixed trend was witnessed in PIB yields. PIB 3 years was down by 4 bps (7.53%), 5 years yield was
up by 20 bps to 8.11% and 10 years PIB yield was also increased by 18 bps to close at 8.69%. In the primary
market, two T-bill auctions and PIB oater auctions were conducted closing of the year 2020. In total Rs. 390 billion
were accepted against a target and maturity of Rs. 520 billion & Rs.485 billion respectively. A fixed-rate PIB
auction was also conducted in which participation was witnessed at Rs. 177 billion against a target of Rs. 140
billion; SBP accepted Rs. 112 billion across all tenors.

1)
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The country's total foreign exchange reserves fell 10% to USD 16.9 billion on May 20 placing extra pressure on
the currency due to outflows. Post COVID-19 crisis, remittances being a fundamental support for the CAD of
Pakistan are predicted to decline due to the sluggish growth in advanced economies thereby having a negative
have an impact on PKR.

Stock Market Review:

During the start of financial year 2020 witnessed the oscillating trend previously determined at the Pakistan Stock
Exchange (PSX) throughout FY19. The turnover of KSE100 index shares on PSX all through 10m20 used to be
PKR 41 billion, compared to PKR 34 billion in the identical duration of FY'19.

The index averaged 34,787 factors for the duration of 10m20, in contrast to 39,995 throughout the identical
duration of FY'19. Subsequent border tensions, withdrawals by using foreign investors, high-interest rates, declines
in returns stemming from forex devaluations & a perceived negative outlook on the economy led to a decrease
in the benchmark KSE100 index.

Future Outlook

The financial year 2021 is expected to continue to be underneath the shadow of the pandemic. The IMF has
anticipated a tremendous increase of 2% but this seems constructive at this stage. Inflation is expected to stay low
as given the suppressed demand and falling global commodity prices. SBP policy rate is predicted to be reduced
similarly given the decrease inflation blended with the need to jump-start the economy. PKR is expected to
depreciate in addition towards the USD. The extent of such depreciation relies upon mainly on debt restructuring
initiatives.

Remittances are expected to be lower due to the negative impact on the Pakistani employees in Middle Eastern
countries both due to the pandemic as well as declining oil prices. Exports are expected to be extensively impacted
in the coming fiscal 12 months on the grounds that Pakistan's main export destinations, China, UK, US, France,
Italy, Spain, and Germany, are among the countries most affected through the COVID-19 pandemic. Imports are
expected to remain suppressed due to decrease economic undertaking and decreased oil prices. Compliance with
FATF conditionalities continues to be an essential factor and whilst the government is confident, all efforts need
to be made to obtain most feasible compliance ahead of the evaluation in September 2020.

Asset Management Industry Overview
The Company's Asset Under Management (AUM) as of June 30, 2020, was 626.50 million which was decreased
by 4.32% as compared to three merged funds June 30, 2019 (PKR 654.76 million).

The total Net Asset of the mutual fund industry reached PKR 772 billion as of June 30, 2020, showing an increase
of 43% in comparison with June 30, 2019 (PKR 540 billion).

The total Net Asset of Shariah Compliant funds reached PKR 344 billion as of June 30, 2020, and has been
increased by 61% as compared to June 30, 2019. Funds other than Shariah total Net Asset reached at PKR 428
billion have also been increased by 31% compared with the same period last year.

The total 19 AMCs are currently operating in Pakistan the total number of funds as of June 30, 2020, was 300 as
compared to June 30, 2019 (290).

Corporate Social Responsibility and Impact on Environment

During the year, 786 Investments Ltd managed CSR activities, we followed Pakistan's Health and Safety protocol,
during the worldwide spread of the Novel Coronavirus which causes COVID-19. These were unprecedented
times that call for prudence and not panic.
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We held an awareness event for 786 stakeholders a preventive information session for Coronavirus led by three
(03) medical practitioners on Wednesday, March 11,2020 session timings were 6:00 pm to 7:30 pm at our registered
office. The said event organized with collaboration Dawood Global Foundation and Murshid Hospital. Many of
the stakeholders of 786 Investment Ltd participate and were trained by these medical practitioners who were
certified by Murshid Hospital on Coronavirus safety, information, prevention, and tips.

786 Investments Ltd. is always proactive and takes an abundance of caution. As the situation continues to unfold,
we will operate virtually with full business hours and ensure preventative measures based on the guidance from
the Government of Sindh Public Health.

Our team members also volunteered for 1) educating girls vocationally, 2) distributing food rations 3) 11th
LADIESFUND Women's Awards for Pakistan 2019. Our approach and commitment are to you, our clients, our
shareholders, our employees, and the community.

Principle Risk & Uncertainties
The Asset Management industry size increased during the year but due to Covid-19 the industry faced a sharp
decrease in discount rate.

The Company is maintaining one Islamic Income Fund, which is the surviving fund of the merger, and is called
786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund). Most of the Fund's value is being invested in commercial
banks to counter the risk of market but they were influenced by the macroeconomic, and political factors which
impact the Company's performance. Due to Covid -19, the discount rate decreased with the increasing rate. The
value of currency devaluation also impacts the performance of the market and hence the profitability of the
Company. But some of the Fund's value is invested in different Sukuks for diversification and to optimize
performance in a low-risk manner.

The Company's risk management policies and procedures ensure that risks are effectively identified, evaluated,
monitored and managed. Risk management is a dynamic function and management must continuously monitor
its internal risk procedures and practices in order to reduce earnings variability.

Board Evaluation

Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulation, 2019 require evaluation of the Board of Directors
as a whole and its committees. In this regard, a comprehensive range of self-evaluation survey were conducted
in the Company with respect to the performance of its Board of Directors and Board Committee. Feedback from
all the Board members was solicited on areas of strategic clarity & beliefs, direction of business plan and functional
adequacy of its role.

Corporate Governance and Financial Reporting Framework
The Directors are pleased to state as follows:

° The financial statements, prepared by the company, present its state of affairs fairly, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

e  Proper books of account have been maintained by the company.
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

° International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation
of financial statements and any departures there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

®
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e  The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored
with ongoing efforts to improve it further.

e  There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.
There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance except as disclosed
in the statement of compliance annexed with these financial statements.

e  There has been no trading during the year in the units of the Fund carried out by the Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary and their spouses and their minor children except as disclosed

in the relevant notes to the financial statement.

e  There is no statutory payment on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges outstanding.

The Company has complied with the requirement of the Regulation and LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF

CORPORATE GOVERNANANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 in the following manner.

The total number of directors are seven (7) as per the following:

a) Male: 4
b) Female: 3

The Composition of board is as follows:

Category Names Designation

Independent Directors Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson
Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah Director
Syed Shabahat Hussain Director
Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir Director

Female Directors Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood

Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah

Executive Director Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood Chief Executive Officer
Syed Farhan Abbas Director

Non -Executive Directors
Mr. Tahir Mehmood Director
Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson

Chief Executive Officer

Director

{14




Board of Directors Meetings

INVESTMENTS
WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KOW YOUR

During the year, four meetings were held. The attendance of each Director is as follows:

Names No of Meetings held | No of Meetings attended |Leave granted
Ms. Shafgat Sultana 4 4 _

Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood 4 4 -

Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah 4 2 2%*

Mr. Tahir Mehmood 4 4 -

Syed Farhan Abbas 4 4 -

Syed Shabahat Hussain 4 4 -

Ahmed Salman Munir 4 4 _

**Leave of absence was granted.

Audit Committee Meeting

During the year, four meetings were held. The attendance of each member is as follows:

Names No of Meetings held |No of Meetings attended | Leave granted
Syed Shabahat Hussain 4 4 -
Mr. Tahir Mehmood 4 4 -
Syed Farhan Abbas 4 4 -

**Leave of absence was granted.

Directors Remuneration

The remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Chief Executive Officer for attending
Board and its Committees meetings is determined by the Company in the General Meeting. The remuneration of
the Directors is determined on the basis of prevailing industry trends and business practices. The details of
remuneration paid to the Chief Executive Officer and Directors are available in note 30 to the financial statements.

Auditors

The present Auditors, Haroon Zakaria & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible, have offered
themselves for re-appointment. The Board Audit Committee have recommended their re-appointment as statutory

auditors for the year ending June 30, 2021 and the Board have endorsed the communication.

Auditors' Report

The Auditors have given their unqualified opinion on the financial statements of the Company for the year ended

June 30, 2020.
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Statement of Ethics and Business Practices

The Board of Directors of Company has adopted a Statement of Ethics and Business Practices. All employees
are informed of this statement and are required to observe these rules of conduct in relation to business and
regulations.

Dividend
Based on the above, the Board of Directors of the Company has decided not to distribute any dividend to the
shareholders for the year.

Credit Rating
The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned an asset manager rating of "AM3", to the
Company.

Trading in shares of the Company
During the year no transaction in shares were carried out by the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer & Company Secretary and their spouses of minor children.

Transaction with Connected Persons/Related Parties
Transactions between the Fund and its connected persons as disclosed in notes to the financial statements are
carried out on an arm's length basis.

Pattern of Share Holding as on June 30, 2020
The pattern of shareholding holding as on June 30, 2020 is annexed to these financial statements.

Key Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights are summarized and annexed to these financial statements.

Staff Retirement Benefits
786 operates a provident fund scheme for all permanent employees' details are included in these financial statements.

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

There was no subsequent event after the Balance sheet date and only one non-adjusting event after the end of
financial year. The Company obtained a subordinated loan of PKR 22 million to meet the Minimum Equity
Requirement for renewal of license as Asset Management Services under the requirements of Non-Banking Finance
Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules.

Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors of the Management Company is thankful to the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan and the management of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their continued support and cooperation.
The Directors also appreciate the efforts put in by the employees of the Company for their commitment and
dedication and shareholders for their confidence in the Company.

Shafqat Sultana
Director Chairperson

September 28, 2020
Karachi, Pakistan
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Other operating charges
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» REANDA 74

Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Charfared Accounfants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR®S REVIEW REFORT
Tt five wrewidvers of TS Tovernments Ll

Rueview Beparr oo tive Sietenread of Complicnce containgd in Nsfed companies (Code of
Crrperemiz Govermence) Regulmtiioes, WY

We Beve revievesd The enclesed Statement of Complzines willl the: Listed conapanios . (lote of
Cioyporwte Covomance) Bepularions, 2009 (g Repalmion) propared by the Board of Dinlors of
Thi Investmsents Limited (the company] for S vear ended June 30, 2004 10 sacoclones wigh the
reguirement of regulatios 40 of the Regulation,

The respomsibiling For complance witly dve Regulmions |5 tlat of the Bosd of Dircsos of e
Cromspany. Our responsablline I 1o review whether the Staemant of Complisnce refless the dnius
off the Crapren's compliznee with te proviioss of the Regulmioes and repant i ic does o asd
tix highlight any noa-compliznes with the requiranents of te Repidaions A& mview is Timiied
prlhﬂ.lll}' I inguabries Of ghe Cotmpainys persoeesd pid mgyvicw of various docunmsnis prepired b:l' ihe
|'.-|'n'|||h|_l\.'|..1 eimply with the Regubleone.

A ol of oar audit of the financiol smemests we are reguined o obinin an understamding of the
acouning sol meenal oo ayveiens adlficiesr 1 plus the asdil sd develop on effectnee qudi
approcele Wo are wit repered o coesider whether the Board of Direciors’ ststement an snloml
gonlpol civers afl risks and controls ar 0 form s opioon oa (he effectivences ol such internal
canereds, e Company's consrie poventancy provedures mnd risks.

The Eegabition require the Campasy 1 placs beffiog e Audil Commmniee, amd upon reconmesadalion
o the Audit Comsmities, place before the Boanl of Dinecins for chelr review and appasiad in rolated
ity Tt ons and also ensere complingce with s pegminments of section 208 of the Campanis
At 2017 Wie are eedy required and heve cnsuned complisnce of this requinement we the exient of
approyad ol the Relmed sty tansaction by the hoand of direziors upon receisimedations of the Auedi
commnifiee. We hayve ast darsed ol procodise o pssvs ned determine the compaiy s [moces fis
weniilcation of the nelmed party and that whether the relaed pomy vasaserions were imdenstan o
arm's lesgmh price o mol

Bosad on our revienw, nathing las come w our mbeniss wileh couses ws 10 baliove tlis ihe
Atatment ol Coanplmince” dess aod approprissely milect tbe Compans's complinese. in all maerial
respects, with the teguilrenients conlained in the Regolaions as applicable 1o the Company for the
wed evnhid Jume 30, T

Furfhur, v hthlight Below lidsoce of mvccanpliosee with e requdiemenes of e Reskbiios as
refbactel Wi ihes male reference where it s suwed in e Siatemen) of Compliance:

eme
Refervay Ihrwriptiug
I Chiel Firemcial OMeesr al il Compaay alsa holds the office of the i
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SATATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018.

The Company has complied with the requirement of the Regulation in the following manner:

1.

The total number of directors are seven (7) as per the following:
a) Male: 04
b) Female: 03

The Composition of board is as follows:

Category Names Designation
Independent Directors Ms. Shafgat Sultana Chairperson
Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah | Director
Syed Shabahat Hussain Director
Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir Director

Executive Director

Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood

Chief Executive Officer

Non-Executive Director Syed Farhan Abbas Director
Mr. Tahir Mehmood Director
Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson

Female Directors

Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood
Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah

Chief Executive Officer
Director

The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than Seven listed companies,
including this company.

The Management Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The board has developed a Vision/Mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of
the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they
were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by
the board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected
by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirement of Act and the Regulations with
respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

The directors of the Company are experienced and seasoned corporate professionals and are well-conversant
with the relevant laws applicable to the Company, its policies and procedures, and provisions of memorandum
and articles of association and are aware of their duties and responsibilities. The Chief Executive Officer had
been awarded the Certificate of Director Education from PICG in March 2017, Similarly, Miss Charmaine
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

a)

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

Hidayatullah as the Director also awarded from ICMAP the Certified Director Certificate in September 2018.
This year, due to COVID-19 and continuous lockdown in the city the Directors enrollment was postponed
till June 2021, when two or more Directors will acquire the required director's training certification.

The Board has approved the appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and Head of Internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment, and complied with the relevant
requirement of the Regulations. The Chief Financial Officer, simultaneously hold the office of Company
Secretary as well.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval
of the Board.

The Board has formed following committees comprising of members given below:

Category Names Committees Designation

Chairman Audit
Committee
Member

Audit
Committee

Independent Directors Syed Shabahat Hussain

Non-Executive Director Syed Farhan Abbas

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Tahir Mehmood

Member

Independent Directors
Executive Director
Non-Executive Director

Ms. Shafqat Sultana

Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood
Mr. Tahir Mehmood

Human
Resource &
Remuneration

Chairperson
HR&RC
Member

Committee Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have committee have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

Audit Committee
HR & Remuneration Committee:

04 meeting were held during the FY 2019-2020
02 meeting were held during the FY 2019-2020

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and experienced
for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered
with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit
are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief

executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company.
The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors

have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been
complied.

Shafqat Sultana
Chairperson

Karachi:



Reanda Haroon Zakara & Company
Chartared Accouniants
INDEPENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT
T THE MEMBERS OF 786 INVESTMENTS LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ehpiria

We heve sudited the amnexed (nancial statements of 786 [nvestments Limited which
comprise the statement of finoncinl positon as af Jane 30, 2020, and the stement of pralit or
loss, the sioerment of comprelensve beome, the saemenl of changes in eguity, the
staement of cash flows for the year then ended, and motes o the financial stsemenls,
irchuding o sumemary of significant aceaunting policies and other explanatory infirmaticn,
and we state that we have abtabned all tbe mformutios and explannizens which, 1o the best of
our Knowledpe and belied, wene necessany for the purposes of the aadil,

In our apimion and o ke best of our idormation snd sccording (o the explinstions given ko
s, the saterment of lnancial postion, stwement of profil of Boss, the statememt of
comprehensive meomse, the stabernest of changes in equity and the statement of cash Bows
wspetloer with 1k nales lorming part thersol confiem walh the accounting ard mepating
standnnds ne applleable o Pokisian asd pive the imfommation required by fthe Compasics Act,
Z00T XX o JOLTL i the manner so rsquired and respectively give o tnee and fair view of
thee siste of the Company™s afTars s at e 300 D020 and of the  profit, odher thermine
prafit, thechanges in equity and &5 cash fows for the yeor then endad.

Husis for (i

We comducied owr nsdit in sccondance with Iniemational Standords on Auditing {1545] as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are funber described m s
Auditvor s Respioneibilitles for the Awdlt of the Financhal Sraereenis section of our report, We
are indeprerdent of the Company m sceordase with the Intemational Fihics Standards Board
for Accountants” Ceale of Etfes i Professiiea Aecamslanty 48 sdopted by te Institite of
Charered Accountanis of Pakistan (the Code) and we have falfilled ouwr other eihicnl
responsibilities i pceondamee with the Code. We believe thad the sudil evidence we hove
obtnned iz sufficient and appropmiate (o provide o basis for o opinion

S Aunlly Merferfxl

Key oudit matters are those maiters thal, dn our professionn] judzment, were of mosi
significance in our sudit of the finoncind statements of the current pericd. These matiers were
icdressed in the combest of owr sudit of the Arancinl stmements a5 & whele, and in formizg
our apnion thesenn, and we do ned provide & separste opinion oo these molters.

Fooen o, k-0 Merrarens Fioor, Procresans P, Cnel Lires Guirsc Bemornort Hoad, Cacsch- 12000 Faklisdan,
Plarwr «08 21 ABETATALAA | Fau: +02 71 AMETET AR

Emat |slofhoocom s | AL il ey beon com pé
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~ REANDA

Following are the Key amdll motter(sl:
.':1:. Ky auidie pratter(s) Hosy e rveiter way odiresied 9 our oplin
I Fraaietiarns witle S silated pariie
A relerred in onowe 5 and 21 o the Cear key pudil procedumes wilh respos e
financial starements, 786 lovestmonts  relaved periy sales ransaciions included:
Limited in the Fund B er af TEh
s.'-:::n Fund {foemerly D:ﬁnﬂ income |} Examination of he service agreement
Fund). First Dawood Mutual Fund aod whech sels ow th.:_1m|15 ard conditions
TRE R'isirlu, Bar  Fusd ﬂFL'IHIﬂ'.I'lj' ol 5I.I.I:!1 tramsactions  and  also  fe
[P —— mechanism io be Followed [or the mme
. My Ohbemiming confimmation oo T8 Sean
With :Ih: nbove  reloied Ipurer:l: Fund for transactions  aed  bolin,
transactions are  underiagen i the appecval of the suid sgreement and
nomal course of business, the fee  ohn  policies by the Baanl of
charged mechanism adopled  which Dneectars of the respective Fuands and
invalves s dewermination ol prodi complinmee with e  relevant
margins 1l be il.'ll.'|ll.lh1'.| i.|1 the reguiremrents of U companies Aet 2017
management fee an o daily baxis. may and Coxde of Corporate Covamance with
patertially impact the opemiting results respect 1o auch related party fronsociions.
ol the {'.'ﬂnpuug,' in a significani
INNERET 3 We also evalusied the appropriatencss o
the disclosures of such related pany
transectbons b sceordongs  with ke
We have Corstdered these o be o key reqpurrerents of the applcable Rmncial
medit mntters due g0 their matennlity, reparting  standonds. In doing so, we
nadure Al - significance i terms of comsidered the adegquacy and relevance
julgments invalved. of the isformation  disclosadin the
finoreial Slalements 1o comply sl ihe
regairemerts af “[AS 24 - Reloed Pamy
Misclnsure.
20 Valwarior of Tnvestoring

The value of invesment comprising
long and short erm e R 160N
Silllon as ar Jure 30, 2020 (2089 Ra
191547 Biltiom) held by dhe company
¢l the yewr end i comsislered in be a
key nodit merter due bo significasce of
mwonnl sl wse of  udgeieont in
IESessing NTYpAirient.

Keler o nole 54 lor the mnﬁng
pelicy oo investments and detsils of e
invesiments ore dischosed in noie B and
il

Tem ol detall are performeed on Invesimgins
hieled by the company mcluding ingpecting
sonrce documents ol evaluating  guesed
markelt  rates  orgl  far ovnloes whese

applicnhle,

Further walustion of fmvesimem has beonm
substmntiated in eecordance with uq‘lpu'npﬁq't:
aml refevant ascaunting stndands.
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© REANDA

T freremation (hher thar the Firancial Sienrmerts oo Anditor's Bepoer Thereon

Manngemeant is responsible for the other information. The Other Information campriss the
informatbon included in the Conspony’s Anmiol Heport does ot include he financiol
saimleinents ard o gudfon's repon thereon,

e |.'||1i|'|i.nr| s the Nasneiol sotsments does nod oover the Oiher Information and we do pid
exgreas pay Torm of assumnce cooslasson bsraan

I conmoction watl vair sudit of the Finascial stasements, our respansibility i 1o read the Other
Infrmation s, in doing 50, consider whether the Cdher Information & materally
inconsistent with the financial strements or our knowledge obiaimed in the wsdil or aflerwise
appears 10 be mtesindly misanied. 11 baged en the work we hove performed, we cosclude
that there 1w g matedal mizaaenent of thie Ogher Infanmntioen, we are requined 0 repon that
fnct. W have nothing 1o répont in this regord.

Respansibilives of Wannsesient and Beard aof Meeciors for e Financiel Siateamauts

Manngement 18 responmible lor ihe proporatios sl fic peessmtation of e finsnciul
sumlginents in o aceosasee with the accoamling and reporing sandards o applicable in
Pukistan ani the requirencmts of Companies Ao, 2007 af 2017) and for such islemal
comr s monagemment delermnes i3 nesvssary o enabie the preparation of fmaneiat
stmeieity that are Tree From malersal muesiotemen, whethers dise o frasd or eor.

In preparing the lnascn! sistementss, manapgemend is respongible for  oscessing  the
Cempary s abilite @ continue o5 o pring concern, disclonsing, as applicahle, matters relmed 1o
puoing congern and using the going concem basgis of secounting unless managemeil either
intends 1o Hygaidate e Company ar o cease opetaiens, or hak s realisie alienmaive bl s
dosn

Aagard ool dlimectors pre responsible far oversaeing the Campany 's financial reporing prosess

Awdipor's Rexpowsihiliites for tlee Aol of the Financial Statentents

Olir obgectives are v obtain rensonzble szeurnnee aboul whether the finnnzial statemerts o8 o
whale are Iree Irom malenal mosgatemend, whether due @0 Fraud or error, and (o e
muididon” s mepsort that includes e apinics, Bessonebie aanrence [2a high level of sssurmine,
bifl {5 nd & goarantes that an aodi conducied in sccordance with 1545 as applicable in
Patizian will adwoass detect a material misdateament when @ exisie Mizsatonmls can arise
frewm Franid o ednor ded are comsddered matedal 1 individually or i e agpnegite. they sould
reasomably he axpected 1o influence the seononvie desidons of e laken an the basiz of
fhese fimmacial stalements



© REANDA

Ar mrt ol an ueedil i uepordunece with 18Ax o8 applioshle in Pakistan, we swersnis
prifessivnal judgment nnd nisingin professiorsd skepgicsm ihroaghoa the audit. We alse:

o ldemify and assoss the risks of material msstalemen of the financial statements, whether
dee o traud or eror, design and perfom adin procedunes sespomsdve b those riska, wl
ehauin msditevidence that is suflicient amd approprisie o provide o basis for our apinion
The yisk of ot desecting n maverinl msstatemen) resalting from fracd & ldgher than for
nme resuliing oo ermor, as Ired may aikeve vl lusaie fll'ltgl.'t'j.'. ribetitiomnal smission,
inlsrepresenlations, of Use override of internal control,

s (Wslam o understoncding of memnal control pelevam 10 e audit in erder 1o design awdil
prrszdures that are approprists i the circumssmees, but not for the purpose of expessing
mn apimicn o the clTectiveness of (ke Campary™s inlersal contral,

#  Evalume the spproprimeness of pecounting polickes. wsed aod the rensonableness of
peeounting estimates and reloved disclisures made by masagement

e Conehide va the approprisseness of maragensen’s use ol ihe golng coneemn . bisis of
acouming and, based oo the sudii evidence obtamed wheiber 3 maierial uncertainty
cuials rehated 1o events or conditions Usal may Caal :il:rll‘ﬁrmﬂ dould sa the Comipary s
ability w contimie o260 geaieg cosceni, I5 we conclude that o matesinl uncenninty exists,
wi are required Bn draw altention in sor oudilor’s repon o the related disclosures in the
finaneinl steivents o, if such dischosmines o inndeguate, 10 madify our apimian, Dus
concligions are based om the mudit evidence obiined up 1o the date of aur sudivor's
repor. However, fidune events or condiliors moy couse the Compony o cease f0 continae
A% il gOIng Concerm

&  Eviluate the owverall peeseotution. Structure and conterd of the Hrancial ststensenls,
ircluding the discbosures, and whethes the finnminl stimements represent the wsderlving

trensactions mwd svenis inomanner that achieves fair preseniatian,

We comiumicate wilk the boasd ol dircelsrs regarding, anweg other matlers, the planned
senpe pmd fimisg of the oudi ocd stpeficant aedit Oodings, ischsling any. stgmiican
defiwiencies in imtemal eoatrol that we Sentify during our asxlit

W also provide the board of directars with & stalement than we have complaed with sebevant
ethical rejuirements repanding independerce, and to communicate sith them all relatioeships
ured ceher matters thaf may reasonably be thoughs (o hear on our independence. ond whene
ipplicably, related safepuands
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From ihe maticrs communicabed witly the boeard of direstors, we determine those matters thin
wereof most significance inihe nodit of the financial sintements of the currenl period amd an
therlane (e key andil maiters. We deseribe these maters b ous aodier’ s repor unless nw
it negpubstion precludes puble disclosune abour the mmser or when, o extremely mnd
Ciramsnes, we deienmine that @ mmee shoull ned be conmmunicaled in oor repont beouass
the mdverse comseguences Gf diving s would ressomably be gxpecied (o oatweigh the pubdic
interes Benelite ol such commumicalion,

Report ou (nlier Lepal wnd Regrlorory Begrlreunaty
Bzl om o nulil, we Durtlser repor that {bocir epiadon;

) proper books of ssoount have beon kept by the Company as reguined by the Conspanses
A, 2007 (XIX o 2017

& the statement ol Taancial peition, the statemeit of profit or loss She stasaoend of other
coimprohensive income | the smeenvent of changes in equity and the sdntement of cash
{haws wogelher with the notes thoreon bave heen drassn up in conformily with the
Companics Act, 2007 (XU of 2107 and are in agresisent with the books of ocoount amd
relums;

&) investments made, expenditing mourred and guariniees exiended during the yvear were far
the purpese of the Company's basiness: and

il Poozakil was dexlectible ot souee under the Zakat and Ushr Ordipance, 1980,

The enpagemenl pariner on the audii resubting o this indepensdem pudiior®s repon s
Farhun Ahmed Menon.

EE:'F' - |!E'.,--.-- Lopry B
miln Haroon rla & Coannqimny Plwee; Earachi
Chartered Acenuntants Dated=3 ' 5EP 200



INVESTMENTS

WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KNOW YOUR!
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property and Equipment 7 3,621,242 5,569,923
Intangible Asset 8 1,108,080 1,246,590
Long-Term Investments 9 169,578,338 181,475,932
Long-Term Deposits and Prepayments 10 536,300 1,036,300
Deferred Tax Assets 11 - -
174,843,960 189,328,745
Current Assets
Short-Term Investments 12 22,428,330 10,071,630
Loans and Advances 13 22,003 39,667
Prepayments and Other Receivable 14 7,609,372 7,401,153
Trade Receivable 15 2,308,583 2,487,149
Accrued Markup 16 2,804,667 153,119
Tax Refund Due from Government 17 5,819,256 5,046,837
Cash at Bank 18 12,042,370 4,539,920
53,034,581 29,739,475
Total Assets 227,878,541 219,068,220
EQUITY and LIABILITIES
Share Capital and Reserves
Authorised Capital
20,000,000 (2019: 20,000,000) Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 Each 200,000,000 200,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
14,973,750 (2019: 14,973,750) Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 Each 19 149,737,500 149,737,500
General Reserves 33,630,264 33,630,264
Surplus on Revaluation of Investments - At Fair Value
Through Other Comprehensive Income 5,454,357 (13,777)
Share of Unrealised Gain on Remeasurement of Investments in Associates 236,114 210,748
Unappropriated Profit 19,644,591 16,819,862
208,702,826 200,384,597
Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 20 18,176,973 17,684,881
Unclaimed Dividend 21 998,742 998,742
19,175,715 18,683,623
Contingencies and Commitments 22
Total Equities and Liabilities 227,878,541 219,068,220
The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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INVESTMENTS
WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KNOW YOUR!

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Income

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Remuneration from Funds Under Management
Capital Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Investment

Income on TFC's

Gain/(Loss) on Redemption of Units of Associates' Investment

Income on Pakistan Investment Bond

Expenses

Administrative and Operating Expenses

Financial Charges
Operating Loss
Other Operating Income

Share of Associates' Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation

Taxation

Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year

Earnings/(Loss) Per Share - Basic and Diluted

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Director

33

Note

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
9,566,707 12,017,853
269,631 (1,349,926)
3,635,148
2,068,124 (11,472,144)
1,670,636 -
17,210,247 (804,217)
(25,709,479) (31,962,858)
(6,874) (5,220)
(25,716,353) (31,968,078)
(8,506,106) (32,772,295)
2,835,672 3,743,568
10,007,405 (10,928,383)
4,336,970 (39,957,110)
(1,512,241) (3,250,394)
2,824,729 (43,207,504)
0.19 (2.89)

Chief Executive Officer




INVESTMENTS
WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KIOW YOUR

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year 2,824,729 (43,207,504)
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Surplus/(Deficit) on Revaluation of Investments - At Fair
Value Through Other Comprehensive Income 5,468,134 (1,994,977)
Share of Unrealised Loss/Gain From Associates on
Remeasurement of Investments 25,366 139,905
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the Year 8,318,229 (45,062,576)
The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation 4,336,970 (39,957,110)
Adjustments for Items Not Involving Movement of Funds:
Depreciation on Property and Equipment 2,006,890 2,340,363
Amortization 138,510 138,510
Financial Charges 6,874 5,220
Gain on Disposal of Property and Equipment - (702,795)
Mark-Up Earned on Saving Account (1,290,040) (352,923)
Loss on Sale of Investment (269,631) 1,349,926
Loss/(Gain) on Redemption of Units of Associates' Investment (2,068,124) 11,472,144
Share of Loss From Associates' (10,007,405) 10,928,383
(11,482,925) 25,178,828
Operating Cash Out Flows Before Working Capital Changes (7,145,956) (14,778,282)
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets
Loans and Advances 17,664 484,683
Trade Receivable 178,566 (82,345)
Prepayments and Other Receivable (208,219) (61,507)
(11,989) 340,831
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 492,092 73,350
(6,665,853) (14,364,100)
Income Taxes Paid - Net (2,284,660) (3,643,107)
Financial Charges Paid (6,874) (5,220)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (8,957,387) (18,012,428)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments - Net 17,379,554 19,317,420
Long-Term Deposits and Prepayments 500,000 (1,000,000)
Proceeds From Disposal of Ppe - 2,508,200
Receipt of Mark Up on Savings Account (1,361,509) 224,803
Capital Expenditure Incurred (58,209) (1,811,724)
Net Cash Generated From Investing Activities 16,459,836 19,238,699
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,502,450 1,226,271
Cash and Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year 4,539,920 3,313,649
Cash and Cash Equivalents At End of The Year 12,042,370 4,539,920
The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Balance as at July 1, 2018

Loss for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Deficit on Revaluation of Investments
- At Fair Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income

Transfer to Equity on Account of Disposal
of Investment - At Fair Value - Through
Other Comprehensive Income

Share of Unrealised Gain on Remeasurement
of Associates' Investments
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
Balance as at June 30, 2019

Profit for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Surplus on Revaluation of Investments
- At Fair Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income

Share of Unrealised Gain on Remeasurement
Of Associates' Investments

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

Balance as at June 30, 2020

Share Capital - Reserves
Capital Revenue
Surplus on Share 'of
Issued, Unrealised
. Measurement . X Total
Subscribed General . Gain on Unappropriated
. of Available
and Paid-Up Reserve Remeasurement Profit
. for Sale .
Capital I of Associates’
v Invest t
------------------------------- Rupees - - - - - = = = =< oo oo
149,737,500 33,630,264 5,075,025 70,843 56,933,541 245,447,173
- - - - (43,207,504)  (43,207,504)
- - (1,994,977) - - (1,994,977)
- - (3,093,825) - 3,093,825 -
- - - 139,905 - 139,905
- - (5,088,802) 139,905 (40,113,679)  (45,062,576)
149,737,500 33,630,264 (13,777) 210,748 16,819,862 200,384,597
- - - - 2,824,729 2,824,729
- - 5,468,134 - - 5,468,134
- - - 25,366 - 25,366
- - 5,468,134 25,366 2,824,729 8,318,229
149,737,500 33,630,264 5,454,357 236,114 19,644,591 208,702,826

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

786 Investments Limited, the Company was incorporated on September 18, 1990 as a public limited Company in Pakistan, with its registered
office at G-3, Ground Floor BRR Tower, Hassan Ali Street, Off I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi 74000. The Company is listed on the Pakistan
Stock Exchange Limited. The Company has changed its name to 786 Investments Limited from Dawood Capital Management Limited with effect
from 20 January, 2017 after completing regulatory formalities.

The Company is registered as a Non Banking Finance Company under the Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation)
Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules). The Company has obtained the licenses to carry out investment advisory services and asset management services
under the NBFC Rules and the Non Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations). Renewal of
license for investment advisory services is in process as explained in Note - 1.5 & Note - 36 and company is currently not carrying investment
advisory services.

Company has successfully renewed his license to carry out "Asset Management Service" dated May 28, 2019 under Rule 5 of the Non Banking
Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 amended through S.R.O 1131(1) 2007, S.R.O 271(1) 2010, S.R.O 570(1)/2012
and S.R.O 1002(1)/2015 respectively.

During the Year, the SECP vide its letter reference No: SCD/AMCW/786IL/153/2019 dated December 02, 2019 granted approval under regulation
58(1)(m) of Non -Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations, 2008) read with circular No: 20 of
June 23, 2009 for the merger of 786 Rising Star Fund (786RSF), First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF) with and into 786 Smart Fund (786SF)
Surviving scheme in terms of Scheme of Merger as approved by the Board of Directors of 786 Investments Ltd. and the Unit Holders of the
respective Scheme of Merger in their General Meeting held on September 23, 2019 and October 16, 2019 respectively.

The Whole of the Undertaking 786 Rising Star Fund (786RSF) and First Dawood Mutual Funds (FDMF) Which Includes All Assets, Rights,
Liabilities, Bank Balances, Obligations, Mandates, Undertaking, Securities, Contracts Documents, Record etc. were transferred to and vested in
786 Smart Fund (786SF) from December 20, 2019 (“Effective Date of Merger”). Accordingly, the balances as of December 19, 2019 for 786

Rising Star Fund (786RSF), First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF) are as follows: . X
786 Rising  First Dawood

Description Star Fund Mutual Fund
Assets 107,015,830 116,526,613
Less: Liabilities 2,042,844 8,569,389
Net Assets 104,972,986 107,957,224

The Merging Schemes stood merged with and into the surviving scheme on the basis of swap ratio calculated on the basis of Net Asset values
(NAV) of the Merging and the Surviving Schemes at the close of the business day on December 19, 2019 (the day immediately preceding the
effective date of merger) For one unit of 786 Rising Star Fund (786RSF), 1.256 units of 786 Smart Fund (786SF) were issued, and For one unit
of First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF) 0.2044 units of 786 Smart Fund (786SF) were issued. Assets and Liabilities of 786 Rising Star Fund (RSF)
and First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF) have been recorded/Merged at the fair value as of the merging date.

As a result of Merger, an appropriate number of units of 786 Smart Fund (786SF) (based on Swap ratio) were issued to those eligible persons
whose names appeared in the Register of Unitholders of 786 Rising Star Fund (786RSF) and First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF) as at the close
of business day on December 19, 2019 (the day immediately preceding the effective date of merger) without charge of any load by the Management.
Upon the allotment of units of 786 Smart Fund (786SF) to the eligible persons, all units representing their holding in 786 Rising Star Fund
(786RSF) and First Dawood Mutual Fund (FDMF) stood cancelled.

In accordance with Regulation 4 of part I of Non Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 an NBFC licensed by
the Commission to undertake Asset Management Services and Investment Advisory Services is required to maintain equity amounting to Rs.
230 Million. As at the year end the Company’s equity amounted to Rs. 208.702 (2019: Rs. 200.38) Million due to which license relating to
Investment Advisory Services has not been renenwed. The Company's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020 are being prepared
on a going concern basis as the management has complied with the minimum equity requirement in respect of Asset Management Services and
submmitted the renewal fees relating to Investment Advisory services which in the opinion of the Company will be renewed as the CEO injected
further equity by way of subordianted loan as explained in Note - 36. Asset Management services License is renewed sucessfully dated May
28, 2019 under Rule 5 of the Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 amended through S.R.O 1131(1)
2007, S.R.0 271(1) 2010, S.R.O 570(1)/2012 and S.R.O 1002(1) / 2015 respectively.

EFFECCTS OF COVID-19 ON THE BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITIONS OF THE COMPANY
A novel strain of coronavirus (COVID - 19) that first surfaced in China was classified as pandemic by the World Health Organization (WHO)
on March 11, 2020 impacting countries globally. Government of Pakistan has taken certain measures to reduce the spread of the COVID-19

including lockdown of business, travel bans, quarantines, social distancing, and closure of non - essential services etc. These measures have
resulted in a overall economic slowdown, disruptions to businesses and significant volatility in Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX). However,
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currently, the potential impact of COVID-19 remain uncertain, including among other things on economic conditions, businesses and consumers.
The company is conducting business with some modifications to employees working and cancellation of certain events, among other modifications
while following all necessary Standard Operating Procedures (SOP's). The company will continue to actively monitor the situation and may take
further action that alter its business operations as may be required by federal, provisional and local authorities or that are in the best interest of
the employees, customers and stock holders. However management based on its assessment considered that there would be no significant impact
that will adversely affect its business, results of operations and financial conditions in future periods.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting
and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the international Accounting Standard Boards (IASB) as notified
under the Companies Act, 2017.

- Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

- The Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (The NBFC Rules), and the Non Banking Finance
Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (The NBFC Regulations); and

- Directives issued by the SECP

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, The NBFC Rules, The NBFC Regulations and by the SECP differ
with the requirements of IFRS the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, The NBFC Rules, The NBFC Regulations
and SECP have been followed.

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain investments which are measured at fair
value.

These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow information.
Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.
New or Amendments/interpretations to existing standards, interpretation and forth coming requirements:

There are new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning 01 July, 2019 other than those
disclosed in note 4 are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the company's financial statements and are therefore
not stated in these financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective:

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments
and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July, 2019:

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019). IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS
17 ‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC - 15 ‘Operating Leases - Incentives’ and SIC - 27 ‘Evaluating
the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’. IFRS 16 introduces a single, on - balance sheet lease accounting model for
lessees. A lessee recognizes a right - of - use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation
to make lease payments. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low - value items. Lessor accounting remains similar
to the current standard i.e. lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operating leases. The management is in the process of analyzing the
potential impacts on adoption of this standard.

3.5.2 IFRIC 23 '"Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January, 2019) clarifies the accounting

for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12. The interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax treatment
be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred tax. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on the Company’s
financial statements.

3.5.3 Amendment to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (effective for annual periods beginning on

or after 1 January 2019). For a debt instrument to be eligible for measurement at amortized cost or FVOCI, IFRS 9 requires its contractual cash
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flows to meet the SPPI criterion - i.e. the cash flows are 'solely payments of principal and interest'. Some prepayment options could result in the
party that triggers the early termination receiving compensation from the other party (negative compensation). The amendment allows that financial
assets containing prepayment features with negative compensation can be measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI) if they meet the other relevant requirements of IFRS 9. The application of amendment is not likely to have an impact on
Company's financial statements.

3.5.4 Amendment to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - Long Term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (effective for annual
period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendment will affect companies that finance such entities with preference shares or with
loans for which repayment is not expected in the foreseeable future (referred to as Long Term Interests or 'LTI'). The amendment and accompanying
example state that LTI are in the scope of both IFRS 9 and IAS 28 and explain the annual sequence in which both standards are to be applied.
The amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

3.5.5 Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits'- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2019). The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan, a company now uses updated
actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for the period; and the effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when
calculating the gain or loss on any settlement of the plan and is dealt with separately in other comprehensive income. The application of amendments
is not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

3.5.6 Amendment to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' - Definition of a Business (effective for business combinations for which the acquisition date is
on or after the beginning of annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020). The IASB has issued amendments aiming to resolve the difficulties
that arise when an entity determines whether it has acquired a business or a group of assets. The amendments clarify that to be considered a
business, an acquired set of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly
contribute to the ability to create outputs. The amendments include an election to use a concentration test. The standard is effective for transactions
in the future and therefore would not have an impact on past financial statements.

3.5.7 Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in IAS 1 easier to
understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in IFRS Standards. In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance
on how to make materiality judgments when preparing their general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS Standards.

3.5.8 On 29 March 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) has issued a revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
which is applicable immediately contains changes that will set a new direction for IFRS in the future. The Conceptual Framework primarily serves
as a tool for the IASB to develop standards and to assist the IFRS Interpretations Committee in interpreting them. It does not override the
requirements of individual IFRSs and any inconsistencies with the revised Framework will be subject to the usual due process — this means that
the overall impact on standard setting may take some time to crystallize. The companies may use the Framework as a reference for selecting their
accounting policies in the absence of specific IFRS requirements. In these cases, companies should review those policies and apply the new
guidance retrospectively as of 1 January 2020, unless the new guidance contains specific scope outs.

3.5.9 Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements address amendments to following approved accounting standards:
- IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment aims to clarify the accounting treatment when a company
increases its interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business. A company remeasures its previously held interest in a joint
operation when it obtains control of the business. A company does not remeasure its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains

joint control of the business.

- IAS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends (including payments on financial instruments
classified as equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that generates the distributable profits.

- IAS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originally made to
develop an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

The above amendments are effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 and are not likely to have an impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

4 NEW/REVISED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, AND
INTERPRETATIONS THAT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE

4.1 Standards, interpretations and improvements to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective.

The following standards, amendments and improvements with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan would be
effective for the accounting periods beginning on or after 1st July 2020.
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Standards or interpretation

Amendments to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations': Amendments to clarify
the definition of a business

Amendments to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts: Amendments regarding
the expiry date of the deferral approach

Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments - Disclosures', IFRS 9
'Financial Instruments' and IAS 39 'Financial Instruments - Recognition
and Measurement': Amendments regarding pre-replacement issues in the
context of the IBOR reform

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements' and IAS 28
'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures': Sale or contribution of
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture

Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases: Amendment to provide lessees with an
exemption from assessing whether a COVID-19-related rent concession
is a lease modification

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and IAS 8
'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors':
Amendments regarding the definition of material

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements'":
Amendments regarding the classification of liabilities

Amendments to IAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment': Amendments
prohibiting a company from deducting from the cost of property, plant
and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the
company is preparing the asset for its intended use

Amendments to IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets: Amendments regarding the costs to include when
assessing whether a contract is onerous

Amendments to IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 1, IAS 8, IAS 34,
IAS 37, 1AS 38, IFRIC 12, IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22, and SIC-32 to
update those pronouncements with regard to references to and quotes
from the framework or to indicate where they refer to a different version
of the Conceptual Framework.

Effective date (annual periods
beginning on or after)
1st January 2020

1st January 2023

1st January 2020

Effective from accounting
period beginning on or after a
date to be determined. Earlier

application is permitted.

1st January 2020

January 1, 2020

Effective date (annual periods
beginning on or after)

January 1, 2022

January 1, 2022

January 1, 2022

January 1, 2020

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of standards, which have not been enumerated here for brevity.

IFRS 1 'First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards'

IFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts'
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments'
IFRS 9 replaced the provisions of IAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ that relates to the recognition, classification
and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities, derecognition of financial instruments, impairment of financial assets and hedge
accounting. Changes in accounting policies if any, resulting from adoption of IFRS 9 have been applied retrospectively. The details of new
significant accounting policies adopted and the nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting policies are set out below:
(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities
IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities. However, it eliminates
the previous IAS 39 categories for financial assets of held to maturity, loans and receivables, held for trading and available for sale. IFRS 9,
classifies financial assets in the following three categories:
- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);
- fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and
- measured at amortized cost
The following assessments have been made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that existed at the date of initial application:
- The determination of business model within which a financial asset is held; and

- The designation and revocation of previous designation of certain financial assets as measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at fair value through profit
or loss:

- itis held within business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal amount
outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCT if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL
- Itis held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

- Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at
the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at FVOCI.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL. On initial recognition,
the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI
as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.
A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition.
The adoption of IFRS 9 did not have a significant effect on the Company's accounting policies related to financial liabilities.
(ii) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities
IFRS 9 replaces the ‘incurred loss” model in TAS 39 with an ‘expected credit loss” (ECL) model. IFRS 9 introduces a forward looking expected
credit losses model, rather than the current incurred loss model, when assessing the impairment of financial assets in the scope of IFRS 9.
The new impairment model applies to financial assets measured at amortized cost, contract assets and debt investments at FVOCI, but not
to investments in equity instruments
The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance for

all trade and other receivables. Impairment losses related to trade and other receivables, are presented separately in the statement of profit or
loss. Trade and other receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Management used actual credit loss
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experience over past years to base the calculation of ECL on adoption of IFRS 9. Given the Company’s experience of collection history and
no historical loss rates/bad debts and normal receivable aging, the move from an incurred loss model to an expected loss model has not had
an impact on the financial position and/or financial performance of the Company.

Loss allowance on debt securities are measured at 12 months expected credit losses as those are determined to have low credit risk at the
reporting date. Since there is no loss given default, therefore no credit loss is expected on these securities. Loss allowance on other securities
and bank balances is also measured at 12 months expected credit losses. Since these assets are short term in nature, therefore no credit loss
is expected on these balances.

5.2 Property and Equipment

5.2.1 Owned

53
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These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Such costs include the cost of replacing parts of fixed assets when
that cost is incurred. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Depreciation is charged to
profit and loss account over the useful life of the asset on a systematic basis applying the straight line method at the rates specified in note 7 to
the financial statements.

Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the assets are put to use while no depreciation is charged in the month in which
the assets are disposed off.

The carrying amounts are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts, and
where carrying values exceed estimated recoverable amount, assets are written down to their estimated recoverable amount.

An item of fixed asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

The residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted, if appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals, if any, are included in the profit and loss account.

Impairment of Non-Financial Asset

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets, for which policy is given separately, are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists the assets’ recoverable amount, being higher of value in use and fair value less
cost to sell, is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses are charged to profit and loss account.

Financial Assets and Liabilities

Initial Recognition

All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given or received plus or minus

transaction costs (except financial asset at FVTPL where transaction costs are charged to profit or loss). These are subsequently measured at fair
value or amortized cost as the case may be.

5.4.2 Classification of Financial Assets

The Company classifies its financial instruments in the following categories:
- at amortized cost.

- at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”), or

- at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”).

The Company determines the classification of financial assets at initial recognition. The classification of instruments (other than equity instruments)
is driven by the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and their contractual cash flow characteristics.

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized cost:
a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through OCI

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

42



INVESTMENTS
WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KOW YOUR

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

However, Company may make an irrevocable election at initial recognition for particular investments in equity instruments that would otherwise
be measured at fair value through profit or loss to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income provided that the
investment is neither held for trading nor its a contingent consideration in a business combination.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized or at fair value through OCI.

5.4.3 Classification of Financial Liabilities

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories:

- at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), or
- atamortized cost.

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, unless they are required to be measured at FVTPL (such as instruments held for trading
or derivatives) or the Company has opted to measure them at FVTPL.

5.4.4 Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets at FVTOCI
These are measured at fair value, with gains or losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in OCIL.

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost
Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost are subsequently carried at amortized cost, and in the case of financial assets, less any impairment.

Financial assets and liabilities at FVTPL

Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities held at FVTPL are included
in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. Where management has opted to recognize
a financial liability at FVTPL, any changes associated with the Company’s own credit risk will be recognized in other comprehensive income/(loss).
Currently, there are no financial liabilities designated at FVTPL.

5.4.5 Impairment of Financial Assets at Amortized Cost
The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) on financial assets that are measured at amortized cost.
The company measures loss allowance at an amount equal to life time ECLs, except for the following, which are measured at 12 months ECL:
- Debt security that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date.

- Other debt security and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument)
has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivable are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.

When determining whether the credit risk of financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the
Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information n and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and including
forward-looking information.

The company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than past due for a reasonable period of
time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs
are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the Gross carrying amount of the assets.
The Gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering of a financial asset

in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company initially makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether
there is a reasonable expectation of recovery.
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Derecognition
Financial Assets

The Company derecognizes financial assets only when the contractual rights to cash flows from the financial assets expire or when it transfers
the financial assets and substantially all the associated risks and rewards of ownership to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying value and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognized in profit or loss.

In addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred
to revenue reserve.

Financial Liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities only when its obligations under the financial liabilities are discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Settlement Date Accounting

All purchases and sales of securities that require delivery within the time frame established by regulation or market convention such as 'T+2'
purchases and sales are recognized at the settlement date. Trade date is the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sale an asset.

Financial Instruments
Financial Assets and Liabilities
Financial assets include investments, deposits, loans, advances, other receivables, receivable from funds and cash and bank balances.

Financial liabilities include accrued expenses and other liabilities and liabilities against assets subject to finance lease. Financial liabilities are
classified according to the substance of the contractual agreement entered into.

At the time of initial recognition, all the financial assets and liabilities are measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given or
received for it. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of all financial assets and liabilities except for transaction costs that
may be incurred on disposal. The particular recognition method adopted for recognition of financial assets and liabilities subsequent to initial
recognition is disclosed in the policy statement associated with each item.

Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts and the Company intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Corresponding income on the asset and charge on the liability is also off-set.

Related Party Transactions and Transfer Pricing

Transactions and contracts with the related parties are based on the policy that all transactions between the Company and related parties are carried
out at arm’s length prices which are determined in accordance with the methods prescribed in the Companies Act, 2017.

Employee Retirement Benefits-Defined Contribution Plan

The Company operates recognised provident fund scheme for all its eligible employees. Equal monthly contributions are made, both by the
Company and its employees, to the fund at the rate of 10 percent of basic salary.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalent consist of
bank balances and running finances under mark-up arrangements.
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Trade Debts, Loans, Deposits, Interest Accrued and Other Receivables

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognised when they are originated and measured at fair value of consideration receivable.
These assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base
the calculation of expected credit loss.

Trade and Other Payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods
and services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Proposed Dividend and Transfer Between Reserves

Dividends declared and transfer between reserves, except appropriations which are required by the law, made subsequent to the balance sheet
date are considered as non adjusting events and are recognized in the financial statements in the year in which such dividends are declared or
transfers between reserves are made.

Revenue Recognition

Commission income is recognised on accrual basis.

Gains and losses on sale of marketable securities are recognised on the date of sale.

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established. Return on securities other than shares is recognised on accrual
basis.

Return on bank deposits are recognised on accrual basis. Other income is recognised as and when earned.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, if it is probable that outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Provisions
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses
including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other components. The Company has only one reportable
segment.

Taxation
Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation after taking into consideration available tax credits, rebates
and tax losses, if any. However, for income covered under final tax regime, taxation is based on applicable tax rules under such regime. The
charge for current tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments framed/finalised during
the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position liability method in respect of all temporary timing differences arising from
difference between the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements and corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and tax credits can be utilized.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments
are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to

be reasonable under the circumstances.
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In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which are significant

to the financial statements:

a) Recognition of taxation and deferred taxation;

b) Determining the useful lives of operating fixed assets;
¢) Classification of investments; and

d) Impairment of financial assets.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is the statement of property and equipment:

Furniture . Office
Tc
Description and Fixtures Vehicles Equipment Computers otal
---------------- Rupees----------------

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Opening net book value (NBV) 468,289 3,443,542 611,449 1,046,643 5,569,923

Additions (at cost) - - - 58,209 58,209
Disposals

Cost - - - - -

Depreciation - - - - -
Net Book value - - - - -
Depreciation charge (72,633) (1,118,674) (158,122) (657,461) (2,006,890)
Closing net book value 395,656 2,324,868 453,327 447,391 3,621,242
Gross carrying value basis

Cost 1,487,514 5,593,370 1,494,502 5,280,475 13,855,861

Accumulated

depreciation/impairment (1,091,858)  (3,268,502)  (1,041,175)  (4,833,084) (10,234,619)
Net book value 395,656 2,324,868 453,327 447,391 3,621,242
Year ended June 30, 2019

Opening net book value (NBV) 540,922 6,703,416 523,567 852,810 8,620,715

Additions (at cost) - - 220,304 874,672 1,094,976

540,922 6,703,416 743,871 1,727,482 9,715,691

Disposals

Cost - 2,424,000 - 41,500 2,465,500

Depreciation - (646,400) - (13,695) (660,095)
Net Book value - 1,777,600 - 27,805 1,805,405
Depreciation charge (72,633)  (1,482,274) (132,422) (653,034) (2,340,363)
Closing net book value 468,289 3,443,542 611,449 1,102,253 5,569,923
Gross carrying value basis

Cost 1,487,514 5,593,370 1,494,502 5,222,266 13,797,652

Accumulated

depreciation/impairment (1,019,225)  (2,149,828) (883,053)  (4,175,623) (8,227,729)
Net book value 468,289 3,443,542 611,449 1,046,643 5,569,923
Depreciation rate % per annum 10 20 20 33
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INTANGIBLE ASSET
Computer software

Computer software

Opening Net Book Value
Addition
Amortization Charge
Closing Net Book Value

Cost
Accumulated Amortization
Closing Net Book Value

Amortization rate

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
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Note

Investments in Associates - Units of Mutual Funds - Equity Method

First Dawood Mutual Fund (Open-End - Fund) - an
associate (Using Equity Method)
Nil (June 30, 2019: 3,442,963) Units,
Representing 0% (June 30, 2019: 55.72%) Holding.

786 Smart Fund (Formerly Dawood Income Fund)
(Open - End - Fund) - an associate (Using Equity
1,825,406 (June 30, 2019: 1,372,100) Units,

Representing 23.60% (June 30, 2019: 24.67%) Holding.

786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund)
(Open-End- Fund) - an associate (using equity method)
Nil (June 30, 2019: 109,323) Units, Representing
Nil (June 30, 2019: 11.20%) Holding.

Government Securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds
having Face Value of 20 Million

At fair value - through other comprehensive income -
Shares - unquoted
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited

Nil (June 30, 2019: Nil) Shares

Less: Sale of 2,961 shares

Dawood Family Takaful Limited - A related party
Nil (June 30, 2019: Nil) Shares
Less: Sale of 2,372,500 Shares

9.1

9.2

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
1,108,080 1,246,590
1,246,590 -
- 1,385,100
(138,510) (138,510)
1,108,080 1,246,590
1,385,100 1,385,100
(277,020) (138,510)
1,108,080 1,246,590
10% 10%
- 59,702,020
147,858,793 110,362,938
- 11,410,974
147,858,793 181,475,932
21,719,545 -
- 22,655
- (22,655)
- 11,710,186
- (11,710,186)
169,578,338 181,475,932

The abridged audited financial information of 786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund) (the Fund) based on audited financial statements

as at June 30, 2020 is as follows:
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2020 2019
Rupees Rupees

Associate's Statement of Assets and Liabilities

Total assets 654,498,285 454,559,584

Total liabilities 27,994,546 8,867,811
Net assets 626,503,739 445,691,773
Number of units in issue 7,734,563 5,541,116.0
Units held as at June 30 1,825,406 1,372,100.4
Net assets value per unit 81.00 80.43
Share of Company's net assets 147,858,793 110,362,938
Associate's Income Statement

Total income 62,970,841 62,022,773

Net (loss)/income (12,653,700)  (11,590,373)
Net Income Before Taxation 50,317,141 50,432,400

Taxation - -
Net Income After Taxation 50,317,141 50,432,400

9.1.1 The 786 Smart Fund has been classified as an associate owing to holding in excess of Twenty percent (June 30, 2019: Despite the fact that the
Company holds less than twenty percent holding in the Fund for the reason that the Company is also an investment advisor of the fund by virtue
of which it participates in the financial and operating policies of the Fund and hence has significant influence over its investee).

9.2 This Government securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds will mature latest by September 19, 2029 and carry interest at the rate of 12.14821%

2020 2019
10 LONG TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS Rupees Rupees
Deposits
With CDC 25,000 25,000
Against Utilities 11,300 11,300
36,300 36,300
Prepayments
License Renewal Fee 1,000,000 1,500,000
Current Portion Shown Under Current Assets (500,000) (500,000)
500,000 1,000,000
536,300 1,036,300
10.1 This represents fee paid in respect of renewal of licenses of Asset Management Services (AMC) and Investment Advisory Services (IAS) till
June 2022.
2020 2019
11 DEFERRED TAX ASSET Note Rupees Rupees
Relating To Deductible Temporary Differences
Accelerated Accounting Depreciation 382,430 50,282
Carried Forward Assessed Tax Losses 21,172,189 16,913,722
Unabsorbed Tax Depreciation & Amortization 1,403,051 1,063,196
22,957,670 18,027,200
Unrecognized Deferred Tax Asset 11.1 (22,957,670)  (18,027,200)

11.1 Deferred tax asset has not been recognized on the ground that sufficient taxable profits are not expected in foreseeable future against which the asset could

be utilized.
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2020 2019
12 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS Face Value Fair Value Face Value Fair Value
Note  ----cccmmmeeao oo Rupees - - - -~ - === -~ - == - - - -
At fair value through OCI
Listed shares-Related party 12.1 - - 1,385,910 1,376,609
Term finance certificate 12.2 21,133,786 22,428,330 9,189,514 8,695,021
21,133,786 22,428,330 10,575,424 10,071,630
Cumulative gain on
revaluation of investment 1,294,544 - (503,794) -
22,428,330 22,428,330 10,071,630 10,071,630
12.1 Listed shares - related party
Number of Shares 2020 2019
2020 2019 Name of Companies Note Face value Fair value Face value Fair value
e Rupees - - --------------
Financial services
- 930,141 First Dawood
Investment Bank
Limited - related party 12.1.1 - - 1,385,910 1,376,609

- - 1,385,910 1,376,609

12.1.1 SECP has granted permission for unfreezing the shares of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited. Vide letter SC/NBFC-5/FDIBL-CDC/2018
dated July 31, 2018.

12.2 Term Finance Certificates - Unlisted

Number of Certificates 2020 2019
Cost Fair Val Cost Fair Val
2020 2019 Name of Company Note = i = AL
---------------- Rupees ----------------
Financial services
5,000 2,000 Silk Bank Limited 1221 21,133,786 22,428,330 9,189,514 8,695,021

12.2.1 Term Finance Certificates are valued using rate prevailing on MUFAP (Mutual Fund Association of Pakistan) which is 86.9763% of face value
at the statement of financial position date.

12.2.2 Term finance certificates carry profit equal to 6 month KIBOR plus 1.85% receivable half yearly in arrears and will mature in August 2025. The
Instrument is structured to redeem 0.14% of the Issue Amount during the first 7 years and remaining 99.86% in last two (2) equal semi annual
installments of 49.93% each. The instrument is unsecured and subordinated as to payment of Principal and Profit to all other indebtedness of
the bank, including deposits.

2020 2019
13 LOANS AND ADVANCES Note Rupees Rupees
Unsecured - Considered Good
Advance against salary 13.1 22,003 39,667
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13.1 Advance against Salary
Maximum Aggregate
Amount Outstanding at
N h any Time with Writt
Eamle of the Terms of the Loans Security Purpose Reference to Month  Provision g en
mployee End Balances 4
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Muhammad Naveed Mor}thly Installment Unsecured Famlly‘ 77,000 28,000 - -
Basis and Interest Free Commitment
Taugir Shamshad Mor'lthly Installment Unsecured Famlly. - 295,500 - -
Basis and Interest Free Commitment
Muhammad Abbas Mor'lthly Installment Unsecured Famllx - 137,200 - -
Basis and Interest Free Commitment
Kamran Rafique Mor}thly Installment Unsecured Famlly‘ - 66,500 - -
Basis and Interest Free Commitment
Talal Ismail Pasha Mor'lthly Installment Unsecured Famlly' - 30,000 - -
Basis and Interest Free Commitment
2020 2019
14 PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLE Note Rupees Rupees
Prepayments
Insurance 470,831 169,514
Rent 124,862 124,862
Current portion of License Renewal Fee 10 500,000 500,000
1,095,693 794,376
Other receivable
Federal excise duty 14.1 6,513,679 6,513,679
Dawood Equities Limited - Related party 14.2 - 93,098

7,609,372 7,401,153

14.1 This represents amount receivable from funds in lieu of Federal Excise Duty the break up of which is as follows:

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Associates
786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund) 14 6,513,679 1,797,106
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) - 475,723
First Dawood Mutual Fund - 4,240,850

22.1.2 6,513,679 6,513,679

14.1.1 The Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year with reference to month end balances from the funds is Rs. 6.51 (2019: Rs. 6.51)
Million.

142 The Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year with reference to month end balance is Rs. 0.093 (2019: Rs.0.093) Million.

2020 2019
15 TRADE RECEIVABLE Rupees Rupees
786 Smart Fund (Dawood Income Fund) - an associate 2,308,583 1,183,182
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) - 317,373
First Dawood Mutual Fund - an associate - 986,594

2,308,583 2,487,149




INVESTMENTS

WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KNOW YOUR!
2020 2019
15.1 Aging analysis of trade receivables Gross Impairment Gross Impairment
------------------ Rupees - - - ---------------
Balance Outstanding
Past due 1 - 60 days 856,463 - 1,170,835 -
Past due 61 - 90 days 1,452,120 - 56,579 -
Past due 91 - 180 days - - 190,608 -
Past due 181 - 365 days - - 358,738 -
More than 365 days - - 710,389 -
2,308,583 - 2,487,149 -

15.2 Maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time during the year with reference to month end balances from each fund is as follows:

2020 2019
R R
Associates upees vpees
786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund) 2,658,864 2,715,344
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) - 833,024
First Dawood Mutual Fund - 5,590,862
16 ACCRUED MARKUP
On Saving Accounts 644,940 153,119
On TFCs 1,489,091 -
On PIBs 670,636 -
2,804,667 153,119
2020 2019
17 TAX REFUND DUE FROM GOVERNMENT Note Rupees Rupees
Opening 5,046,837 4,654,124
Tax paid during the year 2,284,660 3,643,107
Prior year tax adjustment 108,535 155,107
Provision for the year (1,620,776) (3,405,501)
Closing 5,819,256 5,046,837
18 CASH AT BANK
Cash in hand 1,005 4,646
Cash at bank
Current Accounts 101,609 101,609
Saving Accounts 18.1 11,939,756 4,433,665

12,041,365 4,535,274
12,042,370 4,539,920

18.1 The balance in savings accounts carry profit at rates ranging from 5.5% to 11.25% per annum (2019: 4% to 5.75% per annum).

19 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

2020 2019 2020 2019
----No. of Shares - - - - Rupees Rupees
10,000,000 10,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each

issued as fully paid in cash 100,000,000 100,000,000

4,973,750 4,973,750 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each

issued as fully paid bonus shares 49,737,500 49,737,500
14,973,750 14,973,750 149,737,500 149,737,500

19.1 The following shares are held by the Related Parties with whom the Company has entered into transactions or has arrangements in place.
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2020 2019
Name of related party ----No. of Shares - - - -
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 2,246,070 2,246,070
BRR Guardian Modaraba 1,935,505 1,935,505
Tara Uzra Dawood - Chief Executive Officer 1,768,458 1,768,458
2020 2019
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note Rupees Rupees
Accrued Expenses 20.1 9,668,859 7,503,662
Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund Payable 20.2 1,130,400 2,596,844
Fed Payable 22.1.2 6,513,677 6,513,677
Sales Tax Payable 863,347 1,061,845
Wht Payable 690 8,853

18,176,973 17,684,881

This includes an amount of Rs. 5.57 (June 30, 2019: Rs. 5.57) Million received from NCCPL being refund of tax amount with respect to funds
under management. This amount will be disbursed to unit holders'.

During the year Company made payments amounting to Rs. 1.47 Million to the SRB in respect of Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund.

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND 21.1 998,742 998,742

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

The Additional Commissioner of Income Tax (ACIT) has amended the assessment order under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001, resulting in an additional tax of Rs. 1.005 million and Rs. 0.820 million for Tax Years 2003 and 2004 respectively. The Company has filed
appeals with the Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals-II (CIT-A). The said appeals are pending for hearing. The management is confident that
the appeal will be decided in favour of the Company and therefore no provision in this respect has been made in these financial statements.
Appeals have been filed before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) for the Tax Year 2003 and 2004 against the order of CIT-A. Hearing has
been fixed and ITAT has finalized the order for the Tax Year 2004, which partially allowed and partially remanded back the order to the CIT-A
for passing an order. The case has been decided in favour of the Company by the Appellate Tribunal in Tax Year 2017.

The Finance Act, 2013 enlarged the scope of Federal Excise Duty (FED) on financial services to include Asset Management Companies (AMCs)
with effect from 13 June 2013. As the Asset Management Services rendered by the Management Company of the Fund were already subject to
provincial sales tax levied by Sindh Revenue Board, which is being charged to the Fund, the Company was of the view that further levy of FED
was not justified.

On 4 September 2013, a Constitutional Petition was filed in the Honorable Sindh High Court (SHC) jointly by various Asset Management
Companies, together with their representative Collective Investment Schemes through their trustees, challenging the levy of FED.

The matter is still pending. With effect from 1 July 2016, FED on services provided or rendered on Non Banking Financial Institutions dealing
in services which are subject to provincial sales tax has been withdrawn by the Finance Act, 2016.

In view of the above, the Company has discontinued making further provision in respect of FED on Management Services with effect from 1
July 2016. However, as a matter of abundant caution the provision made for FED for the period from 13 June 2013 till 30 June 2016 aggregating
to Rupees 6.51 (June 30, 2019: Rs. 6.51) Million is being retained with a corresponding receivable from the funds of the same amount in financial
statements as the matter is pending before the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Commitments

There was no commitment during the year (2019: Nil)
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REMUNERATION FROM FUNDS UNDER MANAGEMENT

Open-End funds
786 Smart Fund (Formerly Dawood Income Fund )
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund)
First Dawood Mutual Fund - an associate

Less: Sales tax on remuneration

During the year the company has charged Management fee
as under;

Associates - Open - End Funds

786 Smart Fund (Formerly Dawood Income Fund ) - An Associate

786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) - An Associate
First Dawood Mutual Fund - An Associate

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries and Allowances
Rent, Rates and Taxes
Postage and Telephones
Legal and Professional Charges
Printing and Stationery
Travelling and Conveyance
Vehicles Running
Advertisement Expense
Electricity

Repairs and Maintenance
Auditors’ Remuneration
Entertainment

Insurance

Depreciation

Amortization

Fee and Subscriptions
Newspapers and Periodicals
Directors' Fee

Commission

Marketing Expenses
Others

Less: Reimbursement of Fees and Expenses

53)

Note

24.1

242

24.3

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
8,868,146 8,021,088
822,560 1,804,276
1,119,673 3,754,810
10,810,379 13,580,174
(1,243,672) (1,562,321)
9,566,707 12,017,853
2020 2019

Remuneration for services
rendered as an asset
management company

----- Percentage - - - - -
1.5 1.5
1.5 1.5
2 2
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
13,854,180 19,996,502
1,519,341 1,538,641
349,595 304,700
1,451,615 1,544,050
217,246 174,665
16,095 117,873
1,342,771 1,953,817
317,700 128,700
639,582 496,949
228,122 121,083
638,880 629,640
97,458 282,014
418,443 502,953
2,006,890 2,340,363
138,510 138,510
2,742,964 1,906,718
570 329
316,000 348,000
27,904 43,575
- 39,000
127,340 80,589
26,451,206 32,688,670
(741,727) (725,812)
25,709,479 31,962,858




24.2

24.3

243.1

25

26

27

28

INVESTMENTS

WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KNOW YOUR
2020 2019
Auditors' remuneration Rupees Rupees
Annual Audit 280,000 280,000
Certification Fee 111,000 111,000
Half Yearly Review 145,000 145,000
Sales Tax 42,880 46,640
Out of Pocket Expenses 60,000 47,000
638,880 629,640

In accordance with the provisions of the NBFC Regulations amended vide S.R.O 1160(1)/2015 dated November 25, 2015, the Management
Company of the Fund is entitled for reimbursement of fees and expenses incurred by the Management Company in relation to registrar services,
accounting, operation and valuation services related to Fund maximum up to 0.1% of average annual net assets of the Scheme or actual whichever
is less. Accordingly, Company has charged accounting and operational charges to the Fund at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the average annual
net assets of the Fund. The breakup in respect of each fund is as follows:

2020 2019
Reimbursement of Fees and Expenses Breakup: Note Rupees Rupees
Associates
786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund) 523,194 453,221
786 Rising Star Fund (formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) 107,663 106,450
First Dawood Mutual Fund 110,870 166,141
741,727 725,812
FINANCIAL CHARGES
Bank charges 6,874 5,220
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Income from financial assets
Mark-up earned on saving accounts 1,290,040 352,923
Income from non - financial assets
Gain on disposal of property and equipment - 702,795
Liabilities written back 1,545,632 2,687,850
1,545,632 3,390,645
2,835,672 3,743,568
SHARE OF ASSOCIATES' (LOSS)/PROFIT
786 Smart Fund ( Formerly Dawood Income Fund ) 10,007,405 7,694,130
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) - (1,356,263)
First Dawood Mutual Fund - (17,266,250)

10,007,405 (10,928,383)

TAXATION

Current year tax 28.1 1,620,776 3,405,501

Prior year charge (108,535) (155,107)
1,512,241 3,250,394

Numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate has not been presented in these financial statements

due to available tax losses brought forward from tax years 2014, 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019. The provision for current year income tax has been
made under Minimum Tax section 153(1)(b) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
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Deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 2,295,824.27(2019: Rs. 19,351,431) has not been recognised in these financial statements as the Company
is of the view that it is not probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available in the foreseeable future against which deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilized. The accumulated tax losses, unabsorbed depreciation and amortization as
at June 30, 2020 amounting to Rs. 77,908,255 (2019: Rs. 70,810,952).

Management has provided sufficient tax provision in financial statements in accordance with income tax ordinance, 2001. Following is the

comparison of tax provision as per accounts vis a vis tax assessment for last three years:

Tax year 2019
Tax year 2018
Tax year 2017
Tax year 2016

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE
- Basic and diluted

Net (loss)/profit for the year
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

(Loss)/earnings per share - basic and diluted

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Managerial Remuneration
House Rent

Bonus

Medical

Utilities

Provident Fund

E.O.B.I

Meeting Fee

Number of Persons

The Chief Executive and Executives have been provided with company maintained cars.

Deemed
Assessment Provision
Rupees Rupees
3,296,966 3,405,501
920,089 1,075,196
5,506,417 4,805,585
155,402 155,401
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
2,824,729 (43,207,504)
14,973,750 14,973,750
0.19 (2.89)
2020 2019
Chlef. Directors Chlef Directors Executives
Executive Executive
------------ Rupees - - - - - - - - ------------Rupees ------------
4,416,000 - 4,416,000 - 4,088,333
1,766,400 - 1,766,400 - 1,635,333
368,000 - - - -
14,450 - 5,130 - 44,285
441,600 - 441,600 - 408,833
441,600 - 441,600 - 408,833
4,680 - 5,760 - 11,520
- 316,000 - 348,000 -
7,452,730 316,000 7,076,490 348,000 6,597,138
1 6 1 6 1

Executive means an employee other than Director and Chief Executive Officer, whose basic salary exceeds Rs. 1,200,000 in a financial year.

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO PROVIDENT FUND

Size of the Fund

Cost of Investments Made
Percentage of Investments Made
Fair Value of Investments

2020

168,075,539
39,972,762
85.13%
143,080,475

2019

148,864,984
28,054,010
92.73%
138,035,078
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Breakup of Investments (Rupees)
Investments in
Defence Saving Certificates'
Term Finance Certificates'
Sukuks'
Listed Securities
Mutual Funds

Breakup of Investments (Percentage)
Investments in
Defence Saving Certificates'
Term Finance Certificates'
Sukuks'
Listed Securities
Unlisted Securities
Mutual Funds
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2020 2019
43,000,000 37,101,096
18,874,987 22,233,573

4,813,861 7,536,692
37,453,895 21,761,709
38,937,732 49,402,007

143,080,475 138,035,078
% age of investment
as size of the fund
30.05% 26.88%
13.19% 16.11%
3.36% 5.46%
26.18% 15.77%
0.00% 0.00%
27.21% 35.79%
100.00% 100.00%

The Provident Fund (the Fund) is maintained for its permanent employees and the employees of its associated companies/undertakings. Accordingly,
the information is based upon the latest unaudited financial statements of the Fund as at June 30, 2020 and audited financial statements as at June
30, 2019. As per Trustees, Investments out of Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section 218 of the Companies
Act, 2017 and the Rules formulated for this purpose.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise of related group companies, directors, their close family members, senior executives, retirement benefit plans, major
shareholders of the Company and funds under management. Transactions with the related parties during the year are as follows:

Relationship with the C 1y Nature of Transactions 2020 2019
i - Rupees Rupees
Transactions During the year
Mutual Funds managed by the Company Management Fee Charged 10,810,379 13,580,174
Sales Tax on Management Fee 1,243,672 1,562,321
Accounting and Operational Charges 741,727 725,812
786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund) - Purchase
of 1,002,084 (June 30, 2019: 1,267,921 ) Units 85,143,724 100,865,359
786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund) Redemption
0f 548,779 (June 30, 2019: 244,208) Units 45,000,000 20,000,000
786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund) - Dividend
Received During the Year - 9,505,854
786 Rising Star Fund - Conversion of 109,323 Unit due to Merger 11,779,074 -
786 Rising Star Fund - Gain on Conversion of Units due to Merger 368,100 -
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Conversion of 3,442,963
Unit due to Merger 60,331,730 -
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Gain on Conversion of Units due to Merger 629,710 -
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund)
- Purchase of Nil (June 30, 2019: 68,643) Units - 7,997,225
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) - Dividend - 15,597
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Purchase of Nil
(June 30, 2019: 447,033 ) Units - 10,142,222
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Redemption of 5,073,797 -
(June 30, 2019: 5,073,797 ) Units - 101,500,000
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Dividend Received - 359,277
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Purchase of 3,000 TFCs' of
Silk Bank Limited (June 30, 2019: 2,000) Units 12,937,584 9,189,514
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Relationship with the Company Nature of Transactions 2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Other Related Party
gtr;;rlzZ‘E"Iﬁ’;’lixzzsl‘)‘?:\%l:;ﬁlﬁ?“ed & provident Fund Contribution 730279 1,184,229
B.R.R Guardian Modaraba Rent Charge During the Year - New office 1,498,341 1,498,341
Key Management Personnel Remuneration 11,436,335 13,673,628
Sale 0f 930,141 Shares of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 1,655,541
Gain on Disposal of Shares of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 269,631
Sale of 2,372,500 Shares of Dawood Family Takaful Limited - 12,313,275
Sale of 2,961 Shares of Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited - 23,777
Dawood Family Takaful Limited Insurance Expense Charge During the Year - 44,349
Dawood Equities Limited Brokerage Commission Paid on Disposal of Shares - 43,575

Balances at Year End
Associated companies/other related parties Units Held:
786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund) 1,825,406

(June 30, 2019: 1,372,100 Units 147,858,793 110,362,938

Mutual Funds Managed by the Company

First Dawood Mutual Fund Nil (June 30, 2019: 3,442,964) Units - 59,702,020
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund)
Nil (June 30, 2019: 109,323) Units - 11,410,974
Trade Receivable 2,308,583 2,487,149
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited Nil (June 30, 2019: 930,141) shares - 1,376,609
Prepaid Life Insurance 12,996 -
B.R.R Guardian Modaraba Prepaid Rent - New Office 124,862 124,862
Dawood Equities Limited Receivable in Respect of Disposal of Shares - 93,098

The Company has not entered into any transaction with director and senior executives other than those provided under the Company's policies
and terms of employment.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (comprising currency risk, interest rate risk, and other price risk), liquidity
risk and credit risk that could result in a reduction in the Company's net assets or a reduction in the profits available for dividends.

The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Company's financial performance.

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market price
of securities due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand

of securities and liquidity in the market.

The Company manages market risk by monitoring exposure on marketable securities by following the internal risk management policies and
regulations laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

Market risk comprises of three types of risks: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

33.1.1Foreign Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company, at present is not exposed to currency risk as its operations are geographically restricted to Pakistan and all transactions
are carried out in Pak Rupees.

33.1.2Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. As the Company has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Company's income and operating cash flows are substantially independent

of changes in market interest rates.
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The Company has diversified its investments and has major portion of its investments based on floating interest rate for which the finance function
is responsible to manage the risk by measuring the mismatch of interest rate sensitivity gap of financial assets and liabilities.

Interest rate sensitivity position for on balance sheet financial instruments is based on the earlier of the contractual repricing or maturity date.

33.1.3Price Risk

33.2

The risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices of securities due to a
change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and
liquidity in the market.

As at June 30, 2020, the fair values of marketable securities exposed to price risk are as follows:

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Exposure classified as Fair value through OCI 22,428,330 10,071,630

The Management Company manages the above market risks through diversification of investment portfolio in accordance with the internal risk
management policies.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial
loss.

The Company attempts to control credit risk by entering into transactions with diverse credit worthy counter parties by monitoring credit exposure.

The maximum exposure to credit risk as at June 30, 2020 is as follows: -

2020 2019

. Carrying Maximum Carrying Maximum

Description Amount Exposure Amount Exposure
------------------ Rupees - - - -------u--cun--

Long-Term Investments 169,578,338 - 181,475,932 -

Long-Term Deposits 536,300 536,300 1,036,300 1,036,300
Short-Term Investments 22,428,330 22,428,330 10,071,630 10,071,630
Trade Receivable 2,308,583 2,308,583 2,487,149 2,487,149
Accrued Markup 2,804,667 2,804,667 153,119 153,119
Cash at Bank 12,042,370 12,042,370 4,535,274 4,535,274

209,698,588 40,120,250 199,759,404 18,283,472

The Company kept its funds with banks having strong credit ratings. Currently the funds are kept with banks having rating of A1+ to AA+.

33.2.1 Financial instruments by category

. . 2020 2019
Financial assets
. . . Rupees Rupees
Investment in associates' - Equity Method
Long-Term Investments 169,578,338 181,475,932
At fair value through - Other comprehensive income
Short-Term Investments - Equity - 1,376,609
Short-Term Investments - TFCs 22,428,330 8,695,021
22,428,330 10,071,630
At Amortized Cost
Long-Term Deposits and Prepayments 536,300 1,036,300
Trade Receivable 2,308,583 2,487,149
Accrued Markup 2,804,667 153,119
Cash and Bank Balance 12,042,370 4,539,920
62,548,580 8,216,488

254,555,248 199,764,050

Financial Liabilities

At Amortized Cost
Trade and Other Payables 9,668,859 7,503,662
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Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its obligations and commitments associated with
financial instruments. The Company is not materially exposed to the liquidity risk as all obligations/commitments of the Company are short-
term in nature and restricted to the extent of available liquidity and all assets of the Company are readily disposable in the market.

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet
date to the contractual maturity date.

On Not Later Up to Tll\l/lorel\:l[“hatl;l More
Demang  ThanOne  Three drelf t::‘)n: Than One Total
Month Months P Year
Year
------------------------ Rupees - - - - -----cocmmmma o
As at June 30, 2020
Trade and Other Payable 9,668,859 - - - - 9,668,859
As at June 30, 2019
Trade and Other Payable 7,503,662 - - - - 7,503,662

Capital Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maintain healthy capital ratios, strong credit rating and optimal capital structures
in order to ensure ample availability of finance for its existing and potential investment projects, to maximize shareholder value and reduce the
cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it, in light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust
the capital structure the Company may adjust the amount of dividend, return on capital to shareholders or issue new shares. Currently the Company
has an equity of 208.640 Million against the minimum equity requirement of Rs. 200 Million set by the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan for the Non Banking Finance Company providing Asset Management Services for the year ended June 30, 2020.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length
transaction.

Financial assets which are tradable in an open market are revalued at the market prices prevailing on the balance sheet date. The estimated fair
value of all other financial assets and liabilities is considered not significantly different from book value.

The following table shows financial instruments recognised at fair value, analyzed between those whose fair value is based on:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Those involving inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (as
prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and

Level 3: Those with inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

June 30, 2020 June 30,2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
-------------------- Rupees --------------------

Short - Term Investment -

Listed Shares - - - 1,376,609 - -
Long - Term Investment -

Units 169,578,338 - - 181,475,932 - -
Short - Term Investment -

Unlisted TFC's - 22,428,330 - - 8,695,021 -

169,578,338 22,428,330 - 182,852,541 8,695,021 -
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Valuation techniques

For Level 2 the Company values the investment using rates mentioned on MUFAP (June 30, 2019: at breakup value which approximate the
fair value of the investment).

Transfers during the period

During the year ended June 30, 2020 there were no transfers into or out of Level 3.

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Bank Balance 12,042,370 4,539,920

NON ADJUSTING EVENT

After the end of financial year, the Company obtained a subordinated loan of Rs.22 million from CEO to maintain the Minimum Equity Requirement
for Asset Management Services under the requirements of Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The number of employees as at year end was 9 (2019: 12) and average number of employees during the year was 10 (2019: 14).

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue in Board of Directors of the management company on 30 September, 2020.

GENERAL

In accordance with the requirement of Rule 9, of the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and regulation) Rules, 2003, the company
has obtained sufficient insurance coverage from Jubilee General insurance Company Limited against any loss that against financial losses that
my be incurred as a result of employee's fraud or gross negligence. The insurance company has been assigned a credit rating of AA+ by the

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency limited (PACRA).

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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Pattern of Shareholding

As on June 30, 2020
Number Of Shareholding Total Shares
Shareholders From To Held
146 1 - 100 3,594
131 101 - 500 29,431
152 501 - 1000 114,247
71 1001 - 5000 163,261
18 5001 - 10000 126,184
2 10001 - 15000 24,883
4 15001 - 20000 109,821
3 25001 - 30000 84,824
1 30001 - 35000 33,000
1 35001 - 40000 40,000
1 45001 - 50000 50,000
1 50001 - 55000 53,500
1 55001 - 60000 60,000
1 60001 - 65000 60,690
1 70001 - 75000 71,000
1 95001 - 100000 100,000
3 115001 - 120000 352,779
1 205001 - 210000 205,604
1 210001 - 215000 213,999
1 235001 - 240000 240,000
1 240001 - 245000 243,500
1 320001 - 325000 325,000
1 340001 - 345000 341,000
1 345001 - 350000 350,000
1 390001 - 395000 392,452
1 645001 - 650000 648,845
1 1307001 - 1310000 1,307,500
1 1375001 - 1380000 1,376,006
1 1420001 - 1425000 1,425,000
1 1935001 - 1940000 1,935,505
2 2245001 - 2250000 4,492,125
553 14,973,750
Categories of Share Holders As on June 30, 2020
Categories Of Number Of Total Shares Percentage
Shareholders Shareholders Held %o
Individuals 552 6,503,417 43.43
Joint Stock Companies 12 669,144 4.47
Financial Institutions 5 4,494,815 30.02
Investment Companies 2 549 0.00
Modarabas 1 1,935,505 12.93
Others 3 1,370,320 9.15
575 14,973,750 100.00
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N Shares
S. No. Categories of Share holders Numbers Held % Age
e
1 JAssociated Companies 3 6,427,630 42.93
B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba 1,935,505
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 2,246,070
The Bank of Khyber 2,246,055
2 |NIT & ICP 2 1,024 0.01
Investment Corporation of Pakistan 500
IDBP (ICP UNIT) 524
3 |Directors, CEO their Spouses and Minor Children 7 1,783,774 11.91
Miss Tara Uzra Dawood 1,768,458
Mrs. Shafqat Sultana 2,816
Ms. Charmaine Hidayat Ullah 2,500
Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan 2,500
Syed Shabahat Hussain 2,500
Mr. Tahir Mehmood 2,500
Mr. Farhan Abbas 2,500
4 |Banks, DFIs. NBFIs, Insurance Companies, 18 2,041,679 13.64
Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds
5 ]General Public 545 4,719,643 31.52
Total 575 14,973,750 100.00
Shareholders holding ten percent or more shares in the Company
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 2,246,070 15.00
The Bank of Khyber 2,246,055 15.00
B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba 1,935,505 12.93
Miss Tara Uzra Dawood 1,768,458 11.81
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FORM OF PROXY
29th Annual GENERAL MEETING

I/We of

(full address)
being a member of 786 Investments Limited Folio # do hereby appoint
Mr./Ms Folio #
of (full address) (or failing him)
Mr./Ms Folio#
of (full address)

being another member of the Company as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf, at the Annual General Meeting

of the Company to be held on October 26, 2020 at 8:45 hours and to every adjournment thereof.

And witness my/our hand/seal this day of 2020, signed by the said

in the presence of
Mr./Ms.
of (full address)

REVENUE
STAMP
Rs. 5/-
Signature of Witness Signature(s) and or Seal

Important Notes :

1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 20, 2020 to October 26, 2020 (both days inclusive).

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her.

3. Aninstrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the Power
or Authority, in order to be valid, must be deposited at the Registered office of the Company, 48 hours before the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed
and witnessed.

4. If more than one instrument of proxy appointing more than one person is deposited with the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

5. This signature on the Instrument of Proxy must conform to the specimen signature recorded with the Company.

6.  CDC account holders will in addition have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 dated January 26, 2000 of the Securities
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan for attending the meeting
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Corporate Social Responsibility of 786 Investments Ltd.

1. 11th LADIESFUND Women's Awards for Pakistan 2019

Sindh Governor House
Chief Guest Sindh Governor Imran Ismail
Special Guest State Bank Governor Dr. Reza Baqir

Team 786 volunteered for this prestigious and impactful event.
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2. Educate a Girl

Team 786 volunteered for vocational trainings of deserving girls across the country.

3. The Buraq Center

Team 786 went out into the community and distributed food rations for the most downtrodden in Sindh, including minorities, transgender,

Christian widows, Katchi abadis and of course Zakat-accepting families, all distraught from Covid-19 and the floods.

4. Food Rations

Team 786 volunteered at Pakistan's first incubation space for women, inaugurated by Sindh Governor Imran Ismail.
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Managed By:
786 Investments Limited

G-3, B.R.R. Tower, Hassan Ali Street,

Off I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi - 74000 Pakistan
Tel: (92-21) 32603751-54

Email: info@786investments.com
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